

Contributing Zone Plan

Cool Springs

Location: County Road 200, approximately 1,000 feet North of its intersection with Carriage Oaks Dr., Liberty Hill, TX. Williamson County

KFW Job #: 758-08-01

Date Submitted: November 2024

TBPE Firm # 9513 TBPLS Firm #101223-00



By: Clayton J. Linney, P.E.

3421 PAESANOS PARKWAY, SUITE 200, SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78231 • P: 210.979.8444 • F: 210.979.8441 • KFWENGINEERS.COM • TBPE Firm #9513



EDWARDS AQUIFER APPLICATION COVER PAGE (TCEQ-20705)

Our Review of Your Application

The Edwards Aquifer Program staff conducts an administrative and technical review of all applications. The turnaround time for administrative review can be up to 30 days as outlined in 30 TAC 213.4(e). Generally administrative completeness is determined during the intake meeting or within a few days of receipt. The turnaround time for technical review of an administratively complete Edwards Aquifer application is 90 days as outlined in 30 TAC 213.4(e). Please know that the review and approval time is directly impacted by the quality and completeness of the initial application that is received. In order to conduct a timely review, it is imperative that the information provided in an Edwards Aquifer application include final plans, be accurate, complete, and in compliance with <u>30 TAC 213</u>.

Administrative Review

1. <u>Edwards Aquifer applications</u> must be deemed administratively complete before a technical review can begin. To be considered administratively complete, the application must contain completed forms and attachments, provide the requested information, and meet all the site plan requirements. The submitted application and plan sheets should be final plans. Please submit one full-size set of plan sheets with the original application, and half-size sets with the additional copies.

To ensure that all applicable documents are included in the application, the program has developed tools to guide you and web pages to provide all forms, checklists, and guidance. Please visit the below website for assistance: <u>http://www.tceq.texas.gov/field/eapp</u>.

- 2. This Edwards Aquifer Application Cover Page form (certified by the applicant or agent) must be included in the application and brought to the administrative review meeting.
- 3. Administrative reviews are scheduled with program staff who will conduct the review. Applicants or their authorized agent should call the appropriate regional office, according to the county in which the project is located, to schedule a review. The average meeting time is one hour.
- 4. In the meeting, the application is examined for administrative completeness. Deficiencies will be noted by staff and emailed or faxed to the applicant and authorized agent at the end of the meeting, or shortly after. Administrative deficiencies will cause the application to be deemed incomplete and returned.

An appointment should be made to resubmit the application. The application is re-examined to ensure all deficiencies are resolved. The application will only be deemed administratively complete when all administrative deficiencies are addressed.

- 5. If an application is received by mail, courier service, or otherwise submitted without a review meeting, the administrative review will be conducted within 30 days. The applicant and agent will be contacted with the results of the administrative review. If the application is found to be administratively incomplete, it can be retrieved from the regional office or returned by regular mail. If returned by mail, the regional office may require arrangements for return shipping.
- 6. If the geologic assessment was completed before October 1, 2004 and the site contains "possibly sensitive" features, the assessment must be updated in accordance with the *Instructions to Geologists* (TCEQ-0585 Instructions).

Technical Review

1. When an application is deemed administratively complete, the technical review period begins. The regional office will distribute copies of the application to the identified affected city, county, and groundwater conservation district whose jurisdiction includes the subject site. These entities and the public have 30 days to provide comments on the application to the regional office. All comments received are reviewed by TCEQ.

- 2. A site assessment is usually conducted as part of the technical review, to evaluate the geologic assessment and observe existing site conditions. The site must be accessible to our staff. The site boundaries should be clearly marked, features identified in the geologic assessment should be flagged, roadways marked and the alignment of the Sewage Collection System and manholes should be staked at the time the application is submitted. If the site is not marked the application may be returned.
- 3. We evaluate the application for technical completeness and contact the applicant and agent via Notice of Deficiency (NOD) to request additional information and identify technical deficiencies. There are two deficiency response periods available to the applicant. There are 14 days to resolve deficiencies noted in the first NOD. If a second NOD is issued, there is an additional 14 days to resolve deficiencies. If the response to the second notice is not received, is incomplete or inadequate, or provides new information that is incomplete or inadequate, the application must be withdrawn or if not withdrawn the application will be denied and the application fee will be forfeited.
- 4. The program has 90 calendar days to complete the technical review of the application. If the application is technically adequate, such that it complies with the Edwards Aquifer rules, and is protective of the Edwards Aquifer during and after construction, an approval letter will be issued. Construction or other regulated activity may not begin until an approval is issued.

Mid-Review Modifications

It is important to have final site plans prior to beginning the permitting process with TCEQ to avoid delays.

Occasionally, circumstances arise where you may have significant design and/or site plan changes after your Edwards Aquifer application has been deemed administratively complete by TCEQ. This is considered a "Mid-Review Modification". Mid-Review Modifications may require redistribution of an application that includes the proposed modifications for public comment.

If you are proposing a Mid-Review Modification, two options are available to you:

- You can withdraw your application, and your fees will be refunded or credited for a resubmittal.
- TCEQ can continue the technical review of the application as it was submitted, and a modification application can be submitted at a later time.

If the application is withdrawn, the resubmitted application will be subject to the administrative and technical review processes and will be treated as a new application. The application will be redistributed to the effected jurisdictions.

Please contact the regional office if you have questions. If your project is located in Williamson, Travis, or Hays County, contact TCEQ's Austin Regional Office at 512-339-2929. If your project is in Comal, Bexar, Medina, Uvalde, or Kinney County, contact TCEQ's San Antonio Regional Office at 210-490-3096

Please fill out all required fields below and submit with your application.

1. Regulated Entity Name: Cool Springs				2. Regulated Entity No.:					
3. Customer Name: Sitterle Homes – Austin LLC				4. Customer No.: CN604330449					
5. Project Type: (Please circle/check one)	New	Mo	dificat	ion	Exter	nsion	Exception		
6. Plan Type: (Please circle/check one)	WPAP CZP	SCS	UST	AST	EXP	EXT	Technical Clarification	Optional Enhanced Measures	
7. Land Use: (Please circle/check one)	Residential	Non-residential		al	8. Si	te (acres):	150 acres		
9. Application Fee:	\$8,000	10. P	erma	nentl	BMP(s):			
11. SCS (Linear Ft.):	N/A	12. AST/UST (No. Tanks):			nks):	N/A			
13. County:	Williamson	14. V	Vaters	hed:	ī		Lackey Creek		

Application Distribution

Instructions: Use the table below to determine the number of applications required. One original and one copy of the application, plus additional copies (as needed) for each affected incorporated city, county, and groundwater conservation district are required. Linear projects or large projects, which cross into multiple jurisdictions, can require additional copies. Refer to the "Texas Groundwater Conservation Districts within the EAPP Boundaries" map found at:

http://www.tceq.texas.gov/assets/public/compliance/field_ops/eapp/EAPP%20GWCD%20map.pdf

For more detailed boundaries, please contact the conservation district directly.

	Austin	Region	the second se
County:	Hays	Travis	Williamson
Original (1 req.)		-	_X_
Region (1 req.)	_	-	_X_
County(ies)			_X_
Groundwater Conservation District(s)	Edwards Aquifer Authority Barton Springs/ Edwards Aquifer Hays Trinity Plum Creek	Barton Springs/ Edwards Aquifer	NA
City(ies) Jurisdiction	Austin Buda Dripping Springs Kyle Mountain City San Marcos Wimberley Woodcreek	Austin Bee Cave Pflugerville Rollingwood Round Rock Sunset Valley West Lake Hills	Austin Cedar Park Florence Georgetown Jerrell Leander X_Liberty Hill Pflugerville Round Rock

San Antonio Region						
County:	Bexar	Comal	Kinney	Medina	Uvalde	
Original (1 req.)		_	-			
Region (1 req.)		-				
County(ies)					-	
Groundwater Conservation District(s)	Edwards Aquifer Authority Trinity-Glen Rose	Edwards Aquifer Authority	Kinney	EAA Medina	EAA Uvalde	
City(ies) Jurisdiction	Castle Hills Fair Oaks Ranch Helotes Hill Country Village Hollywood Park San Antonio (SAWS) Shavano Park	Bulverde Fair Oaks Ranch Garden Ridge New Braunfels Schertz	NA	San Antonio ETJ (SAWS)	NA	

I certify that to the best of my knowledge, that the application is complete and accurate. This application is hereby submitted to TCEQ for administrative review and technical review.

CIMITON LINNEY Print Name of Customer/Authorized Agent Clayfor March Signature of Customer/Authorized Agent

11-14-2024 Date

**FOR ICEQ INTERNAL USE ONLY **			
Date(s)Reviewed:	Date Ad	ministratively Complete:	
Received From:	Correct Number of Copies:		
Received By:	Distribu	tion Date:	
EAPP File Number:	Complex		
Admin. Review(s) (No.):	No. AR I	Rounds:	
Delinquent Fees (Y/N):	Review	Time Spent:	
Lat./Long. Verified:	SOS Cus	S Customer Verification:	
Agent Authorization Complete/Notarized (Y/N):	Payable to TCEQ (Y/N):		
Core Data Form Complete (Y/N):	Check:	Signed (Y/N):	
Core Data Form Incomplete Nos.:		Less than 90 days old (Y/N):	

Table of Contents

CONTRIBUTING ZONE PLAN	SECTION 1
CONTRIBUTING ZONE PLAN APPLICATION FORM	TCEQ-10257
Road Map	Attachment A
USGS Quadrangle Map	Attachment B
Project Narrative	Attachment C
Factors Affecting Surface Water Quality	Attachment D
Volume and Character of Storm Water	Attachment E
Suitability Letter from Authorized Agent	Attachment F
Alternative Secondary Containment Methods	Attachment G
AST Containment Structure Drawings	Attachment H
20% or Less Impervious Cover Waiver	Attachment I
BMPs for Upgradient Storm Water	Attachment J
BMPs for On-Site Storm Water	Attachment K
BMPs for Surface Streams	Attachment L
Construction Plans	Attachment M
Inspection, Maintenance, Repair and Retrofit Plan	Attachment N
Pilot-Scale Field Testing Plan	Attachment O
Measures for Minimizing Surface Stream Contamination	Attachment P
TEMPORARY STORMWATER SECTION	SECTION 2
TEMPORARY STORMWATER SECTION	TCEQ-0602
Spill Response Actions	Attachment A
Potential Sources of Contamination	Attachment B
Sequence of Major Activities	Attachment C
Temporary Best Management Practices and Measures	Attachment D
Request to Temporarily Seal a Feature, if sealing a Feature	Attachment E
Structural Practices	Attachment F
Drainage Area Map	Attachment G
Temporary Sediment Pond(s) Plans and Calculations	Attachment H
Inspection and Maintenance for BMPs	Attachment I
Schedule of Interim and Permanent Soil Stabilization Practices	Attachment J
ADDITIONAL FORMS	SECTION 3
COPY OF NOTICE OF INTENT (NOI)	
APPLICATION FEE FORM	TCEQ-0574
Check Payable to the "Texas Commission on Environmental Quality"	
CORE DATA FORM	TCEQ-10400
EXHIBITS	SECTION 4
EXISTING DRAINAGE AREA MAP & RUNOFF FLOWS	Ехнівіт 1
PROPOSED DRAINAGE AREA MAP & RUNOFF FLOWS	Ехнівіт 2



CONTRIBUTING ZONE PLAN APPLICATION (TCEQ-10257)

Contributing Zone Plan Application

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

for Regulated Activities on the Contributing Zone to the Edwards Aquifer and Relating to 30 TAC §213.24(1), Effective June 1, 1999

To ensure that the application is administratively complete, confirm that all fields in the form are complete, verify that all requested information is provided, consistently reference the same site and contact person in all forms in the application, and ensure forms are signed by the appropriate party.

Note: Including all the information requested in the form and attachments contributes to more streamlined technical reviews.

Signature

To the best of my knowledge, the responses to this form accurately reflect all information requested concerning the proposed regulated activities and methods to protect the Edwards Aquifer. This **Contributing Zone Plan Application** is hereby submitted for TCEQ review and Executive Director approval. The application was prepared by:

Print Name of Customer/Agent: Clayton Linney

Date: 11-14-2024

Signature of Customer/Agent:

Regulated Entity Name: Cool Springs

Project Information

- 1. County: Williamson
- 2. Stream Basin: Brazos River Basin
- 3. Groundwater Conservation District (if applicable): N/A
- 4. Customer (Applicant):

Contact Person: <u>Brian Shields</u> Entity: <u>Sitterle Homes - Austin LLC</u> Mailing Address: <u>2015 Evans Rd. Ste. 100</u> City, State: <u>San Antonio, TX.</u> Telephone: <u>(512) 415-5506</u> Email Address: <u>brian.shields@live.com</u>

Zip: <u>78258</u> Fax:

TCEQ-10257 (Rev. 02-11-15)

5. Agent/Representative (If any):

Contact Person: <u>Clayton Linney</u> Entity: <u>KFW Engineers</u> Mailing Address: <u>3421 Paesanos Pkwy, Ste. 200</u> City, State: <u>San Antonio, TX</u> Telephone: <u>(210) 979-8444</u> Email Address: <u>clayton.linney@collierseng.com</u>

Zip: <u>78231-4406</u> Fax: <u>(210) 979-8441</u>

- 6. Project Location:
 - The project site is located inside the city limits of _____
 - The project site is located outside the city limits but inside the ETJ (extra-territorial jurisdiction) of _____.
 - The project site is not located within any city's limits or ETJ.
- 7. The location of the project site is described below. Sufficient detail and clarity has been provided so that the TCEQ's Regional staff can easily locate the project and site boundaries for a field investigation.
 - <u>From the TCEQ Austin regional office, take the S I-35 Frontage Road and use the left turn</u> <u>lane to turn onto E Braker Ln. Take another left onto the N I-35 Frontage Road and</u> <u>use the ramp to get onto I-35 N. Follow I-35 N till exit 261 toward TX-29/Burnet.</u> <u>Once off the ramp, stay in the left 2 lanes to turn onto TX-29 W/W University Ave.</u> <u>Continue to Follow TX-29 for 15 miles than turn right onto County Rd 200. Follow</u> <u>County Rd 200 and once you pass Carriage Oaks Subdivison the project site is on the</u> <u>immediate left.</u>
- 8. Attachment A Road Map. A road map showing directions to and the location of the project site is attached. The map clearly shows the boundary of the project site.
- 9. Attachment B USGS Quadrangle Map. A copy of the official 7 ½ minute USGS Quadrangle Map (Scale: 1" = 2000') is attached. The map(s) clearly show:

Project site boundaries.

10. Attachment C - Project Narrative. A detailed narrative description of the proposed project is attached. The project description is consistent throughout the application and contains, at a minimum, the following details:

Area of the site
Offsite areas
Impervious cover
Permanent BMP(s)
Proposed site use
Site history
Previous development

 \boxtimes Area(s) to be demolished

- 11. Existing project site conditions are noted below:
 - Existing commercial site
 - Existing industrial site
 - Existing residential site
 - Existing paved and/or unpaved roads
 - Undeveloped (Cleared)
 - Undeveloped (Undisturbed/Not cleared)
 - Other:
- 12. The type of project is:
 - Residential: # of Lots: <u>100</u>
 - Residential: # of Living Unit Equivalents: _____
 - Commercial
 - Industrial
 - Other: ____
- 13. Total project area (size of site): 150.00 Acres

Total disturbed area: 34.91 Acres

- 14. Estimated projected population:
- 15. The amount and type of impervious cover expected after construction is complete is shown below:

Impervious Cover of Proposed Project	Sq. Ft.	Sq. Ft./Acre	Acres
Structures/Rooftops	498,120	÷ 43,560 =	11.44
Parking	141,300	÷ 43,560 =	3.24
Other paved surfaces	432,127.01	÷ 43,560 =	9.92
Total Impervious Cover	1,241,460	÷ 43,560 =	28.5

Table 1 - Impervious Cover

Total Impervious Cover $\underline{28.5}$ ÷ Total Acreage $\underline{150}$ X 100 = $\underline{19}$ % Impervious Cover

16. Attachment D - Factors Affecting Surface Water Quality. A detailed description of all factors that could affect surface water quality is attached. If applicable, this includes the location and description of any discharge associated with industrial activity other than construction.

17. 🔀 Only inert materials as defined by 30 TAC 330.2 will be used as fill material.

For Road Projects Only

Complete questions 18 - 23 if this application is exclusively for a road project.

N/A

18. Type of project:

TXDOT road project.

County road or roads built to county specifications.

City thoroughfare or roads to be dedicated to a municipality.

Street or road providing access to private driveways.

19. Type of pavement or road surface to be used:

Concrete
Asphaltic concrete pavement
Other:

20. Right of Way (R.O.W.):

Length of R.O.W.: _____ feet. Width of R.O.W.: _____ feet. L x W = ____ $Ft^2 \div 43,560 Ft^2/Acre = ____ acres.$

21. Pavement Area:

Length of pavement area: _____ feet. Width of pavement area: _____ feet. L x W = ____ $Ft^2 \div 43,560 Ft^2/Acre = ____ acres.$ Pavement area _____ acres \div R.O.W. area ____ acres x 100 = ___% impervious cover.

22. A rest stop will be included in this project.

A rest stop will not be included in this project.

23. Maintenance and repair of existing roadways that do not require approval from the TCEQ Executive Director. Modifications to existing roadways such as widening roads/adding shoulders totaling more than one-half (1/2) the width of one (1) existing lane require prior approval from the TCEQ.

Stormwater to be generated by the Proposed Project

24. Attachment E - Volume and Character of Stormwater. A detailed description of the volume (quantity) and character (quality) of the stormwater runoff which is expected to occur from the proposed project is attached. The estimates of stormwater runoff quality and quantity are based on area and type of impervious cover. Include the runoff coefficient of the site for both pre-construction and post-construction conditions.

Wastewater to be generated by the Proposed Project

25. Wastewater is to be discharged in the contributing zone. Requirements under 30 TAC §213.6(c) relating to Wastewater Treatment and Disposal Systems have been satisfied.

N/A

26. Wastewater will be disposed of by:

On-Site Sewage Facility (OSSF/Septic Tank):

- Attachment F Suitability Letter from Authorized Agent. An on-site sewage facility will be used to treat and dispose of the wastewater from this site. The appropriate licensing authority's (authorized agent) written approval is attached. It states that the land is suitable for the use of private sewage facilities and will meet or exceed the requirements for on-site sewage facilities as specified under 30 TAC Chapter 285 relating to On-site Sewage Facilities.
- Each lot in this project/development is at least one (1) acre (43,560 square feet) in size. The system will be designed by a licensed professional engineer or registered sanitarian and installed by a licensed installer in compliance with 30 TAC Chapter 285.

Sewage Collection System (Sewer Lines):

The sewage collection system will convey the wastewater to the <u>Liberty Hill</u> (name) Treatment Plant. The treatment facility is:

Existing.

🛛 N/A

Permanent Aboveground Storage Tanks(ASTs) ≥ 500 Gallons

Complete questions 27 - 33 if this project includes the installation of AST(s) with volume(s) greater than or equal to 500 gallons.

 $\square N/A$

27. Tanks and substance stored:

Table 2 - Tanks and Substance Storage

AST Number	Size (Gallons)	Substance to be Stored	Tank Material
1			
2			
3			

5 of 11

AST Number	Size (Gallons)	Substance to be Stored	Tank Material
4			
5			

Total x 1.5 = ____ Gallons

28. The AST will be placed within a containment structure that is sized to capture one and one-half (1 1/2) times the storage capacity of the system. For facilities with more than one tank system, the containment structure is sized to capture one and one-half (1 1/2) times the cumulative storage capacity of all systems.

Attachment G - Alternative Secondary Containment Methods. Alternative methods for providing secondary containment are proposed. Specifications showing equivalent protection for the Edwards Aquifer are attached.

29. Inside dimensions and capacity of containment structure(s):

Table 3 - Secondary Containment

Length (L)(Ft.)	Width(W)(Ft.)	Height (H)(Ft.)	L x W x H = (Ft3)	Gallons
				1 0.0

Total: _____ Gallons

30. Piping:

All piping, hoses, and dispensers will be located inside the containment structure. Some of the piping to dispensers or equipment will extend outside the containment structure.

The piping will be aboveground

] The piping will be underground

- 31. The containment area must be constructed of and in a material impervious to the substance(s) being stored. The proposed containment structure will be constructed of:
- 32. Attachment H AST Containment Structure Drawings. A scaled drawing of the containment structure is attached that shows the following:

Interior dimensions (length, width, depth and wall and floor thickness).

Internal drainage to a point convenient for the collection of any spillage.

Tanks clearly labeled

Piping clearly labeled

Dispenser clearly labeled

33. Any spills must be directed to a point convenient for collection and recovery. Spills from storage tank facilities must be removed from the controlled drainage area for disposal within 24 hours of the spill.

In the event of a spill, any spillage will be removed from the containment structure within 24 hours of the spill and disposed of properly.

In the event of a spill, any spillage will be drained from the containment structure through a drain and valve within 24 hours of the spill and disposed of properly. The drain and valve system are shown in detail on the scaled drawing.

Site Plan Requirements

Items 34 - 46 must be included on the Site Plan.

34. \boxtimes The Site Plan must have a minimum scale of 1" = 400'.

Site Plan Scale: 1" = 200'.

35. 100-year floodplain boundaries:

Some part(s) of the project site is located within the 100-year floodplain. The floodplain is shown and labeled.

No part of the project site is located within the 100-year floodplain. The 100-year floodplain boundaries are based on the following specific (including date of material) sources(s): FEMA FIRM PANEL 48491C0230F, December 20,2019 and 48491C0235F, December 20,2019.

36. The layout of the development is shown with existing and finished contours at appropriate, but not greater than ten-foot contour intervals. Lots, recreation centers, buildings, roads, etc. are shown on the site plan.

The layout of the development is shown with existing contours at appropriate, but not greater than ten-foot contour intervals. Finished topographic contours will not differ from the existing topographic configuration and are not shown. Lots, recreation centers, buildings, roads, etc. are shown on the site plan.

- 37. 🔀 A drainage plan showing all paths of drainage from the site to surface streams.
- 38. 🕅 The drainage patterns and approximate slopes anticipated after major grading activities.
- 39. 🕅 Areas of soil disturbance and areas which will not be disturbed.
- 40. 🔀 Locations of major structural and nonstructural controls. These are the temporary and permanent best management practices.
- 41. X Locations where soil stabilization practices are expected to occur.
- 42. X Surface waters (including wetlands).

TCEQ-10257 (Rev. 02-11-15)

N/A

- 43. Locations where stormwater discharges to surface water.
 - There will be no discharges to surface water.
- 44. Temporary aboveground storage tank facilities.
 - Temporary aboveground storage tank facilities will not be located on this site.
- 45. Permanent aboveground storage tank facilities.
 - Permanent aboveground storage tank facilities will not be located on this site.
- 46. 🔀 Legal boundaries of the site are shown.

Permanent Best Management Practices (BMPs)

Practices and measures that will be used during and after construction is completed.

47. Permanent BMPs and measures must be implemented to control the discharge of pollution from regulated activities after the completion of construction.

N/A

- 48. These practices and measures have been designed, and will be constructed, operated, and maintained to insure that 80% of the incremental increase in the annual mass loading of total suspended solids (TSS) from the site caused by the regulated activity is removed. These quantities have been calculated in accordance with technical guidance prepared or accepted by the executive director.
 - The TCEQ Technical Guidance Manual (TGM) was used to design permanent BMPs and measures for this site.
 - A technical guidance other than the TCEQ TGM was used to design permanent BMPs and measures for this site. The complete citation for the technical guidance that was used is: _____.

N/A

49. Owners must insure that permanent BMPs and measures are constructed and function as designed. A Texas Licensed Professional Engineer must certify in writing that the permanent BMPs or measures were constructed as designed. The certification letter must be submitted to the appropriate regional office within 30 days of site completion.

🛛 N/A

50. Where a site is used for low density single-family residential development and has 20 % or less impervious cover, other permanent BMPs are not required. This exemption from permanent BMPs must be recorded in the county deed records, with a notice that if the percent impervious cover increases above 20% or land use changes, the exemption for the whole site as described in the property boundaries required by 30 TAC §213.4(g) (relating to

Application Processing and Approval), may no longer apply and the property owner must notify the appropriate regional office of these changes.

The site will be used for low density single-family residential development and has 20% or less impervious cover.

The site will be used for low density single-family residential development but has more than 20% impervious cover.

The site will not be used for low density single-family residential development.

- 51. The executive director may waive the requirement for other permanent BMPs for multifamily residential developments, schools, or small business sites where 20% or less impervious cover is used at the site. This exemption from permanent BMPs must be recorded in the county deed records, with a notice that if the percent impervious cover increases above 20% or land use changes, the exemption for the whole site as described in the property boundaries required by 30 TAC §213.4(g) (relating to Application Processing and Approval), may no longer apply and the property owner must notify the appropriate regional office of these changes.
 - Attachment I 20% or Less Impervious Cover Waiver. The site will be used for multi-family residential developments, schools, or small business sites and has 20% or less impervious cover. A request to waive the requirements for other permanent BMPs and measures is attached.
 - The site will be used for multi-family residential developments, schools, or small business sites but has more than 20% impervious cover.
 - The site will not be used for multi-family residential developments, schools, or small business sites.

52. X Attachment J - BMPs for Upgradient Stormwater.

- A description of the BMPs and measures that will be used to prevent pollution of surface water, groundwater, or stormwater that originates upgradient from the site and flows across the site is attached.
- No surface water, groundwater or stormwater originates upgradient from the site and flows across the site, and an explanation is attached.
- Permanent BMPs or measures are not required to prevent pollution of surface water, groundwater, or stormwater that originates upgradient from the site and flows across the site, and an explanation is attached.

53. Attachment K - BMPs for On-site Stormwater.

A description of the BMPs and measures that will be used to prevent pollution of surface water or groundwater that originates on-site or flows off the site, including pollution caused by contaminated stormwater runoff from the site is attached.

Permanent BMPs or measures are not required to prevent pollution of surface water or groundwater that originates on-site or flows off the site, including pollution caused by contaminated stormwater runoff, and an explanation is attached.

54.	Attachment L - BMPs for Surface Streams.	A description of the BMPs and measures
	that prevent pollutants from entering surfa	ce streams is attached.

N/A

55. Attachment M - Construction Plans. Construction plans and design calculations for the proposed permanent BMPs and measures have been prepared by or under the direct supervision of a Texas Licensed Professional Engineer, and are signed, sealed, and dated. Construction plans for the proposed permanent BMPs and measures are attached and include: Design calculations, TCEQ Construction Notes, all proposed structural plans and specifications, and appropriate details.

🛛 N/A

56. Attachment N - Inspection, Maintenance, Repair and Retrofit Plan. A site and BMP specific plan for the inspection, maintenance, repair, and, if necessary, retrofit of the permanent BMPs and measures is attached. The plan fulfills all of the following:

Prepared and certified by the engineer designing the permanent BMPs and measures

Signed by the owner or responsible party

Outlines specific procedures for documenting inspections, maintenance, repairs, and, if necessary, retrofit.

Contains a discussion of record keeping procedures

N/A

57. Attachment O - Pilot-Scale Field Testing Plan. Pilot studies for BMPs that are not recognized by the Executive Director require prior approval from the TCEQ. A plan for pilot-scale field testing is attached.

N/A

58. Attachment P - Measures for Minimizing Surface Stream Contamination. A description of the measures that will be used to avoid or minimize surface stream contamination and changes in the way in which water enters a stream as a result of the construction and development is attached. The measures address increased stream flashing, the creation of stronger flows and in-stream velocities, and other in-stream effects caused by the regulated activity, which increase erosion that result in water quality degradation.

N/A

Responsibility for Maintenance of Permanent BMPs and Measures after Construction is Complete.

59. The applicant is responsible for maintaining the permanent BMPs after construction until such time as the maintenance obligation is either assumed in writing by another entity having ownership or control of the property (such as without limitation, an

TCEQ-10257 (Rev. 02-11-15)

owner's association, a new property owner or lessee, a district, or municipality) or the ownership of the property is transferred to the entity. Such entity shall then be responsible for maintenance until another entity assumes such obligations in writing or ownership is transferred.

60. A copy of the transfer of responsibility must be filed with the executive director at the appropriate regional office within 30 days of the transfer if the site is for use as a multiple single-family residential development, a multi-family residential development, or a non-residential development such as commercial, industrial, institutional, schools, and other sites where regulated activities occur.

Administrative Information

- 61. Submit one (1) original and one (1) copy of the application, plus additional copies as needed for each affected incorporated city, groundwater conservation district, and county in which the project will be located. The TCEQ will distribute the additional copies to these jurisdictions.
- 62. Any modification of this Contributing Zone Plan may require TCEQ review and Executive Director approval prior to construction, and may require submission of a revised application, with appropriate fees.
- 63. The site description, controls, maintenance, and inspection requirements for the storm water pollution prevention plan (SWPPP) developed under the EPA NPDES general permits for stormwater discharges have been submitted to fulfill paragraphs 30 TAC §213.24(1-5) of the technical report. All requirements of 30 TAC §213.24(1-5) have been met by the SWPPP document.
 - The Temporary Stormwater Section (TCEQ-0602) is included with the application.



ROAD MAP ATTACHMENT A





USGS QUADRANGLE MAP ATTACHMENT B



Date: Jan 06, 2022, 9:20:46 AM User ID: jscribn File: L:/758/08/01/Design/Exhibits/GIS/US.GS.mxd

THIS DOCUMENT HAS BEEN PRODUCED FROM MATERIAL THAT WAS STORED AND/OR TRANSMITTED ELECTRONICALLY AND MAY HAVE BEEN INADVERTENTLY ALTERED. RELY ONLY ON FINAL HARDCOPY MATERIALS BEARING THE CONSULTANT'S ORIGINAL SIGNATURE AND SAAL



PROJECT NARRATIVE ATTACHMENT C

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

This plan is a resubmittal for the Cool Springs Subdivision project after the original plan expired, originally approved by TCEQ on July 1st, 2022, RN111455648 and Additional ID #11002980. The Cool Springs subdivision is currently 150.00 acres of undeveloped property located off County Road 200, approximately 1,000 L.F. north of its intersection with Carriage Oaks Drive in Williamson County, Texas. The entire property is within the Edwards Aquifer Contributing Zone. In addition, the property is not located within the 100-yr flood plain as per the Flood Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) #48491C0250E dated September 29, 2010. There is no existing impervious cover on the site

The property is currently undeveloped with natural grades and vegetation within the site. No existing improvements are proposed to be demolished.

Proposed construction activities include site clearing & grading, installation of utilities, and roadway & driveway construction.

The 150 acres tract will be cleared and mass graded resulting in 28.5 acres of impervious cover. The proposed impervious cover percentage of the site will be 19.0%. One acre residential lots are being proposed for this site. It is to be noted that the amount of impervious cover per lot must not be more than approximately 8,400 square feet (See Table below). The maximum impervious cover for each lot will be stated in the closing documents for each lot and if necessary will be enforced through the HOA. Due to the increase of impervious cover proposed being less than 20% of the overall area for the subject site, permanent BMPs will not be implemented.

Total Area (AC)	Total Imp. Cover (AC)	ROW Imp. (Roads, sidewalks, etc.) (AC)	ROW imp. %	% remaining for lots	SF per lot
150	28.5	9.250	6.17%	12.83%	8,385.30

It is anticipated that 34.91 acres of the 150 acres will be disturbed by construction activities. These activities will be subject to CZP requirements. A Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan will be maintained for the site and temporary BMP's will be implemented to prevent erosion until completion of construction.

There will not be any on site storage of regulated quantities of hazardous materials.



FACTORS AFFECTING SURFACE WATER QUALITY ATTACHMENT D

FACTORS AFFECTING WATER QUALITY

Materials that are anticipated to be used on site that could be a potential source of contamination include the following:

During Construction:

- 1. Concrete and masonry materials
- 2. Wood, plastic, and metal materials
- 3. Oil, grease, fuel, and hydraulic fluid from construction equipment and vehicle drippings
- 4. Fertilizers, herbicides, and pesticides
- 5. Cleaning solutions and detergents
- 6. Miscellaneous construction trash and debris
- 7. Soil erosion and sedimentation due to construction activity

Ultimate Use:

- 1. Fertilizers, herbicides, and pesticides used to maintain landscaping
- 2. Miscellaneous trash and debris generated from the public

(This is not intended to be an all-inclusive list)

All practical management practices will be used to reduce the risk of spills and other exposure of any contaminant to surface or groundwater.



VOLUME AND CHARACTER OF STORMWATER ATTACHMENT E

VOLUME AND CHARACTER OF STORMWATER

Existing Conditions

The subject site is currently 150.00 acres of undeveloped property. As part of the proposed development the site will be platted into 100 residential lots.

Under existing conditions, there are ten distinct on-site drainage areas and seven off-site drainage areas. Off-site Drainage Area 1, OS-1, has an area of 16.37 acres and drains to the southeast. OS-2 has an area of 11.38 acres and drains to the east. OS-3 has an area of 8.91 acres and it drains to the east. OS-4 has an area of 689.04 acres, drains to the northeast. OS-5 has an area of 22.08 acres and drains northeast. OS-6 has an area of 84.64 acres and drains northeast. OS-8 has an area of 1.10 acres and drains to the east.

Smilarly, On-Site Drainage Area 1, DA-1, has an area of 21.49 acres and drains southeast. DA-2 has an area of 15.57 acres and drains southeast. DA-3 has an area of 16.75 acres and drains south. DA-4 has an area of 9.87 acres and drains northeast. DA-5 has an area of 14.92 acres and drains northeast. DA-6 has an area of 9.21 acres and drains southeast. DA-7 has an area of 5.95 acres and drains northeast. DA-8 has an area of 49.20 acres and drains southeast. DA-9 has an area of 3.02 acres and drains south. DA-10 has an area of 4.03 acres and drains east.

All these existing basins drain to unnamed tributaries of Lackey Creek which eventually discharges into the North Fork San Gabriel River. The property has slopes between 1- 2.0% and is covered primarily with trees and grass. The entire site has a C-value of 0.42. A detailed exhibit showing the drainage areas, site topography, existing runoff flows during the 2, 10, 25, & 100 year storm events has been included as Existing Drainage Area Map in this report. (*Exhibit 1*).

Proposed Conditions

Cool Springs will be developed as a single-family residential subdivision and will continue to maintain the existing flow patterns of the area. All areas drain to the east of the site and contribute to Lackey Creek which ultimately discharges to the North Fork San Gabriel River (This includes offsite/upstream water). The upstream water to the northwest (Drainage areas OS-1, OS-2, and OS-3) are to be intercepted by an open channel along the back of the northern most lots as well as some of the west lots, and discharges into natural ground. The runoff enters another proposed channel and eventually discharges into the tributary associated to Lackey Creek. The upstream water from drainage areas OS-5 and OS-6 will be intercepted by an open channel along the back of the lots and discharge into the tributary associated to Lackey Creek. OS-8 enters through the west property line and will be intercepted by the proposed bar ditches, eventually being captured by a proposed culvert, and discharges into Pond "C" then eventually flow into Lackey Creek. A detailed exhibit showing the proposed drainage areas, site topography, proposed runoff flows during the 2, 10, 25, & 100 year storm events has been included as Proposed Drainage Area Map in this report. (*Exhibit 2*).



SUITABILITY LETTER FROM AUTHORIZED AGENT ATTACHMENT F

SUITABLE LETTER FROM AUTHORIZED AGENT

All residential lots will be using an On-Site Sewage Facilities (OSSF) to treat and dispose of the wastewater. Septic Systems for individual lots will be responsibility of each individual homeowner. Permitting and construction of Septic Systems will be concurrent with construction of each lot.

A written approval from Williamson County is being requested and will be submitted to TCEQ upon receipt.



ALTERNATIVE SECONDARY CONTAINMENT METHODS ATTACHMENT G

COOL SPRINGS CONTRIBUTING ZONE PLAN

ALTERNATIVE SECONDARY CONTAINMENT METHOD

An Aboveground Storage Tanks (AST) will **not** be used on-site.



AST CONTAINMENT STRUCTURE DRAWING ATTACHMENT H

COOL SPRINGS CONTRIBUTING ZONE PLAN

AST CONTAINMENT STRUCTURE DRAWINGS

This Project does not require Aboveground Storage Tanks.



20% OR LESS IMPERVIOUS COVER DECLARATION ATTACHMENT I
20% OR MORE IMPERVIOUS COVER WAIVER

The proposed scope includes the development of 100 one acre residential lots with associated drives and utilities. The overall impervious cover will be less than 20%. Due to the increase of impervious cover proposed being less than 20% of the overall area for the subject site, permanent BMPs are not required.



BMPS FOR UPGRADIENT STORMWATER ATTACHMENT J

BMPS FOR UP-GRADIENT STORMWATER

Storm water does originate up-gradient from the site and will be intercepted by open channels conveyed via an underground storm drain system and taken to a detention pond and discharged into a nearby tributary. Since impervious cover is less than 20%, additional Permanent Best Management Practices and Measures are not required.



BMPS FOR ON-SITE STORMWATER ATTACHMENT K

COOL SPRINGS CONTRIBUTING ZONE PLAN

BMPS FOR ON-SITE STORMWATER

Due to the increase of impervious cover proposed being less than 20% of the overall area, BMPs for On-Site Stormwater are not required.



BMPS FOR SURFACE STREAMS ATTACHMENT L

BMPS FOR SURFACE STREAMS

There are no measures required to prevent pollutants from entering surface streams or sensitive features, however, there are three proposed detention ponds that will be constructed to help prevent pollutants from entering streams.



CONSTRUCTION PLANS ATTACHMENT M

COOL SPRINGS CONTRIBUTING ZONE PLAN

CONSTRUCTION PLANS

On this Project the increase of impervious cover proposed being less than 20% of the overall area for the subject site, therefore, BMPs will not be implemented and no construction plans are required.



INSPECTION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR AND RETROFIT PLAN ATTACHMENT N

INSPECTION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR AND RETROFIT PLAN

PERMANENT BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE PLAN

No inspection, maintenance, repair and retrofit plan is needed since no BMP's are being proposed for this project.



PILOT-SCALE FIELD TESTING PLAN ATTACHMENT O

COOL SPRINGS CONTRIBUTING ZONE PLAN

PILOT-SCALE FIELD TESTING PLAN

Pilot-scale field testing will not be implemented on this project.



MEASURES FOR MINIMIZING SURFACE STREAM CONTAMINATION ATTACHMENT P

MEASURES FOR MINIMIZING SURFACE STREAM CONTAMINATION

Stormwater runoff from drainage areas OS-8, DA-1, DA-2, DA-3, DA-9, and DA-10, will be discharged into detention ponds A, B, and C. Ponds will be sized to accommodate the 2, 10, 25, 100-year Storm events that will result in decreased flow rates from existing, predeveloped conditions. Discharge points will include energy dissipators where necessary such that velocities will not encourage soil erosion.



TEMPORARY STORMWATER SECTION (TCEQ-0602)

Temporary Stormwater Section

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

for Regulated Activities on the Edwards Aquifer Recharge Zone and Relating to 30 TAC §213.5(b)(4)(A), (B), (D)(I) and (G); Effective June 1, 1999

To ensure that the application is administratively complete, confirm that all fields in the form are complete, verify that all requested information is provided, consistently reference the same site and contact person in all forms in the application, and ensure forms are signed by the appropriate party.

Note: Including all the information requested in the form and attachments contributes to more streamlined technical reviews.

Signature

To the best of my knowledge, the responses to this form accurately reflect all information requested concerning the proposed regulated activities and methods to protect the Edwards Aquifer. This **Temporary Stormwater Section** is hereby submitted for TCEQ review and executive director approval. The application was prepared by:

Print Name of Customer/Agent: Clayton Linney

Date: 11-14-2024

Signature of Customer/Agent:

Regulated Entity Name: Cool Springs

Project Information

Potential Sources of Contamination

Examples: Fuel storage and use, chemical storage and use, use of asphaltic products, construction vehicles tracking onto public roads, and existing solid waste.

1. Fuels for construction equipment and hazardous substances which will be used during construction:

The following fuels and/or hazardous substances will be stored on the site: ____

These fuels and/or hazardous substances will be stored in:

Aboveground storage tanks with a cumulative storage capacity of less than 250 gallons will be stored on the site for less than one (1) year.

Aboveground storage tanks with a cumulative storage capacity between 250 gallons and 499 gallons will be stored on the site for less than one (1) year.

Aboveground storage tanks with a cumulative storage capacity of 500 gallons or more will be stored on the site. An Aboveground Storage Tank Facility Plan application must be submitted to the appropriate regional office of the TCEQ prior to moving the tanks onto the project.

Fuels and hazardous substances will not be stored on the site.

- 2. Attachment A Spill Response Actions. A site specific description of the measures to be taken to contain any spill of hydrocarbons or hazardous substances is attached.
- 3. Temporary aboveground storage tank systems of 250 gallons or more cumulative storage capacity must be located a minimum horizontal distance of 150 feet from any domestic, industrial, irrigation, or public water supply well, or other sensitive feature.
- Attachment B Potential Sources of Contamination. A description of any activities or processes which may be a potential source of contamination affecting surface water quality is attached.

Sequence of Construction

- 5. Attachment C Sequence of Major Activities. A description of the sequence of major activities which will disturb soils for major portions of the site (grubbing, excavation, grading, utilities, and infrastructure installation) is attached.
 - For each activity described, an estimate (in acres) of the total area of the site to be disturbed by each activity is given.
 - For each activity described, include a description of appropriate temporary control measures and the general timing (or sequence) during the construction process that the measures will be implemented.
- 6. Name the receiving water(s) at or near the site which will be disturbed or which will receive discharges from disturbed areas of the project: <u>Lackey Creek</u>

Temporary Best Management Practices (TBMPs)

Erosion control examples: tree protection, interceptor swales, level spreaders, outlet stabilization, blankets or matting, mulch, and sod. Sediment control examples: stabilized construction exit, silt fence, filter dikes, rock berms, buffer strips, sediment traps, and sediment basins. Please refer to the Technical Guidance Manual for guidelines and specifications. All structural BMPs must be shown on the site plan.

7. Attachment D – Temporary Best Management Practices and Measures. TBMPs and measures will prevent pollution of surface water, groundwater, and stormwater. The construction-phase BMPs for erosion and sediment controls have been designed to retain sediment on site to the extent practicable. The following information is attached:

\boxtimes	A description of how BMPs and measures will prevent pollution of surface water,
	groundwater or stormwater that originates upgradient from the site and flows
	across the site.

A description of how BMPs and measures will prevent pollution of surface water or groundwater that originates on-site or flows off site, including pollution caused by contaminated stormwater runoff from the site.

A description of how BMPs and measures will prevent pollutants from entering surface streams, sensitive features, or the aquifer.

A description of how, to the maximum extent practicable, BMPs and measures will maintain flow to naturally-occurring sensitive features identified in either the geologic assessment, TCEQ inspections, or during excavation, blasting, or construction.

8. A The temporary sealing of a naturally-occurring sensitive feature which accepts recharge to the Edwards Aquifer as a temporary pollution abatement measure during active construction should be avoided.

Attachment E - Request to Temporarily Seal a Feature. A request to temporarily seal a feature is attached. The request includes justification as to why no reasonable and practicable alternative exists for each feature.

There will be no temporary sealing of naturally-occurring sensitive features on the site.

9. Attachment F - Structural Practices. A description of the structural practices that will be used to divert flows away from exposed soils, to store flows, or to otherwise limit runoff discharge of pollutants from exposed areas of the site is attached. Placement of structural practices in floodplains has been avoided.

10. Attachment G - Drainage Area Map. A drainage area map supporting the following requirements is attached:

For areas that will have more than 10 acres within a common drainage area disturbed at one time, a sediment basin will be provided.

For areas that will have more than 10 acres within a common drainage area disturbed at one time, a smaller sediment basin and/or sediment trap(s) will be used.

For areas that will have more than 10 acres within a common drainage area disturbed at one time, a sediment basin or other equivalent controls are not attainable, but other TBMPs and measures will be used in combination to protect down slope and side slope boundaries of the construction area.

There are no areas greater than 10 acres within a common drainage area that will be disturbed at one time. A smaller sediment basin and/or sediment trap(s) will be used in combination with other erosion and sediment controls within each disturbed drainage area.

There are no areas greater than 10 acres within a common drainage area that will be disturbed at one time. Erosion and sediment controls other than sediment basins or sediment traps within each disturbed drainage area will be used.

11. Attachment H - Temporary Sediment Pond(s) Plans and Calculations. Temporary sediment pond or basin construction plans and design calculations for a proposed temporary BMP or measure have been prepared by or under the direct supervision of a Texas Licensed Professional Engineer. All construction plans and design information must be signed, sealed, and dated by the Texas Licensed Professional Engineer. Construction plans for the proposed temporary BMPs and measures are attached.

N/A

- 12. Attachment I Inspection and Maintenance for BMPs. A plan for the inspection of each temporary BMP(s) and measure(s) and for their timely maintenance, repairs, and, if necessary, retrofit is attached. A description of the documentation procedures, recordkeeping practices, and inspection frequency are included in the plan and are specific to the site and/or BMP.
- 13. All control measures must be properly selected, installed, and maintained in accordance with the manufacturer's specifications and good engineering practices. If periodic inspections by the applicant or the executive director, or other information indicate a control has been used inappropriately, or incorrectly, the applicant must replace or modify the control for site situations.
- 14. If sediment escapes the construction site, off-site accumulations of sediment must be removed at a frequency sufficient to minimize offsite impacts to water quality (e.g., fugitive sediment in street being washed into surface streams or sensitive features by the next rain).
- 15. Sediment must be removed from sediment traps or sedimentation ponds not later than when design capacity has been reduced by 50%. A permanent stake will be provided that can indicate when the sediment occupies 50% of the basin volume.
- 16. 🔀 Litter, construction debris, and construction chemicals exposed to stormwater shall be prevented from becoming a pollutant source for stormwater discharges (e.g., screening outfalls, picked up daily).

Soil Stabilization Practices

Examples: establishment of temporary vegetation, establishment of permanent vegetation, mulching, geotextiles, sod stabilization, vegetative buffer strips, protection of trees, or preservation of mature vegetation.

17. Attachment J - Schedule of Interim and Permanent Soil Stabilization Practices. A schedule of the interim and permanent soil stabilization practices for the site is attached.

- 18. Records must be kept at the site of the dates when major grading activities occur, the dates when construction activities temporarily or permanently cease on a portion of the site, and the dates when stabilization measures are initiated.
- 19. Stabilization practices must be initiated as soon as practicable where construction activities have temporarily or permanently ceased.

Administrative Information

- 20. All structural controls will be inspected and maintained according to the submitted and approved operation and maintenance plan for the project.
- 21. If any geologic or manmade features, such as caves, faults, sinkholes, etc., are discovered, all regulated activities near the feature will be immediately suspended. The appropriate TCEQ Regional Office shall be immediately notified. Regulated activities must cease and not continue until the TCEQ has reviewed and approved the methods proposed to protect the aquifer from any adverse impacts.
- 22. Silt fences, diversion berms, and other temporary erosion and sediment controls will be constructed and maintained as appropriate to prevent pollutants from entering sensitive features discovered during construction.



SPILL RESPONSE ACTIONS ATTACHMENT A

SPILL RESPONSE ACTIONS

If there is an accidental spill on site, the contractor shall respond with appropriate action. The contractor will be required to contact the owner and in turn the owner will contact the TCEQ in the event of a spill on site. In addition to the following guidance, reference the latest version of TCEQ's Technical Guidance Manual (TGM) RG-348 Section 1.4.16.

The following steps help reduce the storm water impacts of leaks and spills.

EDUCATION

- 1. Be aware that different materials pollute in different amounts. Make sure that each employee knows what a "significant spill" is for each material they use, and what is the appropriate response for "significant" and "insignificant" spills. Employees should also be aware of when the spill must be reported to the TCEQ. Information is available in 30 TAC 327.4 and 40 CFR 302.4.
- 2. Educate employees and subcontractors on potential dangers to humans and the environment from spills and leaks.
- 3. Hold regular meetings to discuss and reinforce appropriate disposal procedures (incorporate into regular safety meetings).
- 4. Establish a continuing education program to indoctrinate new employees.
- 5. Have contractor's superintendent or representative oversee and enforce proper spill prevention and control measures.

GENERAL MEASURES

- 1. To the extent that the work can be accomplished safely, spills of oil, petroleum products, and substances listed under 40 CFR parts 110,117, and 302, and sanitary and septic wastes should be contained and cleaned up immediately.
- 2. Store hazardous materials and waste in covered containers and protect from vandalism.
- 3. Place a stockpile of spill cleanup materials where it will be readily accessible.
- 4. Train employees in spill prevention and cleanup.
- 5. Designate responsible individuals to oversee and enforce control measures.
- 6. Spills should be covered and protected from storm water run-off during rainfall to the extent that it doesn't compromise cleanup activities.
- 7. Do not bury or wash spills with water.

CLEANUP

- 1. Clean up leaks and spills immediately.
- 2. Use a rag for small spills on paved surfaces, a damp mop for general cleanup, and absorbent material for larger spills. If the spilled material is hazardous, then the used cleanup materials are also hazardous and must be disposed of as hazardous waste.
- 3. Never hose down or bury dry material spills. Clean up as much of the material as possible and dispose of properly. See the waste management BMPs in this section for specific information.

COOL SPRINGS CONTRIBUTING ZONE PLAN

MINOR SPILLS

- 1. Minor spills typically involve small quantities of oil, gasoline, paint, etc. which can be controlled by the first responder at the discovery of the spill.
- 2. Use absorbent materials on small spills rather than hosing down or burying the spill.
- 3. Absorbent materials should be promptly removed and disposed of properly.
- 4. Follow the practice below for a minor spill:
 - Contain the spread of the spill.
 - Recover spilled materials.
 - Clean the contaminated area and properly dispose of contaminated materials.

SEMI-SIGNIFICANT SPILLS

Semi-significant spills still can be controlled by the first responder along with the aid of other personnel such as laborers and the foreman, etc. This response may require the cessation of all other activities.

Spills should be cleaned up immediately:

- 1. Contain spread of the spill.
- 2. Notify the project foreman immediately.
- 3. If the spill occurs on paved or impermeable surfaces, clean up using "dry" methods (absorbent materials, cat litter and/or rags). Contain the spill by encircling with absorbent materials and do not let the spill spread widely.
- 4. If the spill occurs in dirt areas, immediately contain the spill by constructing an earthen dike. Dig up and properly dispose of contaminated soil.
- 5. If the spill occurs during rain, cover spill with tarps or other material to prevent contaminating runoff.

SIGNIFICANT/HAZARDOUS SPILLS

For significant or hazardous spills that are in reportable quantities:

- Notify the TCEQ by telephone as soon as possible and within 24 hours at (512)339-2929 (Austin) or 210-490-3096 (San Antonio) between 8 AM and 5 PM. After hours, contact the Environmental Release Hotline at 1-800-832-8224. It is the contractor's responsibility to have all emergency phone numbers at the construction site.
- 2. For spills of federal reportable quantities, in conformance with the requirements in 40 CFR parts 110,119, and 302, the contractor should notify the National Response Center at (800) 424-8802.
- 3. Notification should first be made by telephone and followed up with a written report.
- 4. The services of a spills contractor or a Haz-Mat team should be obtained immediately. Construction personnel should not attempt to clean up until the appropriate and qualified staffs have arrived at the job site.
- 5. Other agencies which may need to be consulted include, but not limited to, the City Police Department, County Sheriff Office, Fire Departments, etc.

COOL SPRINGS CONTRIBUTING ZONE PLAN

VEHICLE AND EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

- 1. If maintenance must occur onsite, use a designated area and a secondary containment, located away from drainage courses, to prevent the runoff of stormwater and the runoff of spills.
- 2. Regularly inspect onsite vehicles and equipment for leaks and repair immediately
- Check incoming vehicles and equipment (including delivery trucks, and employee and subcontractor vehicles) for leaking oil and fluids. Do not allow leaking vehicles or equipment onsite.
- 4. Always use secondary containment, such as a drain pan or drop cloth, to catch spills or leaks when removing or changing fluids.
- 5. Place drip pans or absorbent materials under paving equipment when not in use.
- 6. Use absorbent materials on small spills rather than hosing down or burying the spill. Remove the absorbent materials promptly and dispose of properly.
- 7. Promptly transfer used fluids to the proper waste or recycling drums. Don't leave full drip pans or other open containers lying around.
- 8. Oil filters disposed of in trashcans or dumpsters can leak oil and pollute stormwater. Place the oil filter in a funnel over a waste oil-recycling drum to drain excess oil before disposal. Oil filters can also be recycled. Ask the oil supplier or recycler about recycling oil filters.
- 9. Store cracked batteries in a non- leaking secondary container. Do this with all cracked batteries even if you think all the acid has drained out. If you drop a battery, treat it as if it is cracked. Put it into the containment area until you are sure it is not leaking.

VEHICLE AND EQUIPMENT FUELING

- 1. If fueling must occur on site, use designated areas, located away from drainage courses, to prevent the runoff of stormwater and the runoff of spills.
- 2. Discourage "topping off" of fuel tanks.
- 3. Always use secondary containment, such as a drain pan, when fueling to catch spills/ leaks.



POTENTIAL SOURCES OF CONTAMINATION ATTACHMENT B

POTENTIAL SOURCES OF CONTAMINATION

Potential Source: Oil, grease, fuel, and hydraulic fluid contamination from construction equipment and vehicle dripping.

Preventative Measures: Vehicle maintenance when possible will be performed within the construction staging area or a local maintenance shop.

Potential Source: Miscellaneous trash and litter from construction workers and material wrappings.

Preventative Measures: Trash containers will be placed throughout the site to encourage proper disposal of trash.

Potential Source: Silt leaving the site.

Preventative Measures: Contractor will install all temporary best management practices prior to start of construction including the stabilized construction entrance to prevent tracking onto adjoining streets.

Potential Source: Construction Debris.

Preventative Measures: Construction debris will be monitored daily by contractor. Debris will be collected weekly and placed in disposal bins. Situations requiring immediate attention will be addressed on a case by case basis.

Potential Source: Soil and Mud from Construction Vehicle tires as they leave the site.

Preventative Measures: A stabilized construction exit shall be utilized as vehicles leave the site. Any soil, mud, etc. carried from the project onto public roads shall be cleaned up within 24 hours.

Potential Source: Sediment from soil, sand, gravel and excavated materials stock piled on site.

Preventative Measures: Silt fence shall be installed on the down gradient side of the stock piled materials. Reinforced rock berms shall be installed at all downstream discharge locations.

Potential Source: Portable toilet spill.

Preventative Measures: Toilets on the site will be emptied on a regular basis by the contracted toilet company.



SEQUENCE OF MAJOR ACTIVITIES ATTACHMENT C

SEQUENCE OF MAJOR ACTIVITIES

Intended Schedule or Sequence of Major Activities:

- 1. Site Clearing Activities (Approximately ±34.91 Acres)
- 2. Rough Subgrade Preparation (earthwork, grading, street and drainage excavation and embankment) (Approximately ±34.91 Acres)
- 3. Final Subgrade Preparation (Approximately ±9.23 Acres)
- 4. Installation of Base Materials (Approximately ±9.23 Acres)
- 5. Construction of Utilities
- 6. Paving Activities
- 7. Soil Stabilization
- 8. Site cleanup (Approximately ±34.91 Acres)



TEMPORARY BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES AND MEASURES

ATTACHMENT D

TEMPORARY BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES AND MEASURES

- A: Surface and ground water do not originates up-gradient from the site. Therefore, additional Temporary Best Management Practices and Measurements to prevent pollution of surface and ground water will not be required. Perimeter swales, dikes and slope drains will not be required do to no amount of storm water originating up-gradient from the site. Existing trees and vegetation will be protected to help maintain a stable ground surface and prevent loss of valuable topsoil. Stabilizing measures will be applied, to the maximum extent practicable, after the removal of any vegetative cover and/or altering the soil structure by clearing, grading, and compacting.
- **B:** Surface and ground water does not originate up-gradient from the site. Therefore, temporary Best Management Practices and Measures to prevent pollution of surface and ground water will not be required.

Temporary Best Management Practices and Measures will be installed prior to soil disturbing construction activity to prevent pollution caused by contaminated storm water runoff from the site. Silt fencing will be placed along the down-gradient sides of the property to prevent silt from escaping the construction area. Inlet protection will be placed on all inlets. A temporary construction entrance will be placed on site to reduce vehicle "tracking" onto adjoining streets. A concrete washout pit will be used to collect all excess concrete during construction. A construction staging area will be used for equipment storage and vehicle maintenance.

Practices may also be implemented on site for interim and permanent stabilization. Stabilization practices may include but are not limited to: establishment of temporary vegetation, establishment of permanent vegetation, mulching, geotextiles, sod stabilization, vegetative buffer strips, protection of existing trees and vegetation, and other similar measures.



REQUEST TO TEMPORARILY SEAL A FEATURE ATTACHMENT E

REQUEST TO TEMPORARILY SEAL A FEATURE

There will be no sealing of naturally-occurring sensitive features on site.



STRUCTURAL PRACTICES ATTACHMENT F

STRUCTURAL PRACTICES

Structural practices will be installed to prevent pollution caused by contaminated storm water runoff discharge from exposed areas of the site. Perimeter swales, dikes and slope drains used to divert flows away from exposed soils will not be required due to the small amount of storm water that originates up-gradient from the site. All structural practices will be installed prior to the removal of any vegetative cover and/or altering the soil structure by clearing, grading, and compacting. The following describes the structural practices used.

CONCRETE WASHOUT AREAS

The purpose of concrete washout areas is to prevent or reduce the discharge of pollutants to storm water from concrete waste by conducting washout offsite, performing onsite washout in a designated area, and training employees and subcontractors.

The following steps will help reduce storm water pollution from concrete wastes:

- 1. Incorporate requirements for concrete waste management into material supplier and subcontractor agreements.
- 2. Avoid mixing excess amounts of fresh concrete.
- 3. Perform washout of concrete trucks in designated areas only.
- 4. Do not wash out concrete trucks into storm drains, open ditches, streets, or streams.
- 5. Do not allow excess concrete to be dumped onsite, except in designated areas.

For onsite washout:

- 1. Locate washout area at least 50 feet from sensitive features, storm drains, open ditches, or water bodies. Do not allow runoff from this area by constructing a temporary pit or bermed area large enough for liquid and solid waste.
- 2. Wash out wastes into the temporary pit where the concrete can set, be broken up, and then disposed properly.

Below grade concrete washout facilities are typical. These consist of a lined excavation sufficiently large to hold expected volume of washout material. Above grade facilities are used if excavation is not practical. Temporary concrete washout facility (type above grade) should be constructed as shown on the details at the end of this section, with sufficient quantity and volume to contain all liquid and concrete waste generated by washout operations. Plastic lining material should be a minimum of 10mil in polyethylene sheeting and should be free of holes, tears, or other defects that compromise the impermeability of the material.

When temporary concrete washout facilities are no longer required for the work, the hardened concrete should be removed and disposed of. Materials used to construct temporary concrete washout facilities should be removed from the site of the work and disposed of. Holes, depressions or other ground disturbance caused by the removal of the temporary concrete washout facilities should be backfilled and repaired.

SILT FENCE

A silt fence is a barrier consisting of geotextile fabric supported by metal posts to prevent soil and sediment loss from a site. When properly used, silt fences can be highly effective at controlling sediment from disturbed areas. They cause runoff to pond, allowing heavier solids to settle out. If not properly installed, silt fences are not likely to be effective.

The purpose of a silt fence is to intercept and detain water-borne sediment from unprotected areas of a limited extent. Silt fence is used during the period of construction near the perimeter of

COOL SPRINGS CONTRIBUTING ZONE PLAN

a disturbed area to intercept sediment while allowing water to percolate through. This fence should remain in place until the disturbed area is permanently stabilized. Silt fence should not be used where there is a concentration of water in a channel or drainage way. If concentrated flow occurs after installation, corrective action must be taken such as placing a rock berm in the areas of concentrated flow.

Silt fencing within the site may be temporarily moved during the day to allow construction activity provided it is replaced and properly anchored to the ground at the end of the day. Silt fences on the perimeter of the site or around drainage ways should not be moved at any time.

Materials:

- 1. Silt fence material should be polypropylene, polyethylene or polyamide woven or nonwoven fabric. The fabric width should be 36 inches, with a minimum unit weight of 4.5 oz/yd, mullen burst strength exceeding 190 lb/in2, ultraviolet stability exceeding 70%, and minimum apparent opening size of U.S. Sieve No. 30.
- 2. Fence posts should be made of hot rolled steel, at least 4 feet long with Tee or Ybar cross section, surface painted or galvanized, and minimum nominal weight 1.25 lb. /ft., and Brindell hardness exceeding 140.
- 3. Woven wire backing to support the fabric should be galvanized 2" x 4" welded wire, 12 gauge minimum.

Installation:

- 1. Steel posts, which support the silt fence, should be installed on a slight angle toward the anticipated runoff source. Post must be embedded a minimum of 1-foot deep and spaced not more than 8 feet on center. Where water concentrates, the maximum spacing should be 6 feet.
- 2. Lay out fencing down-slope of disturbed area, following the contour as closely as possible. The fence should be sited so that the maximum drainage area is ¹/₄ acre/100 feet of fence.
- 3. The toe of the silt fence should be trenched in with a spade or mechanical trencher, so that the down-slope face of the trench is flat and perpendicular to the line of flow. Where fence cannot be trenched in (e.g., pavement or rock outcrop), weight fabric flap with 3 inches of pea gravel on uphill side to prevent flow from seeping under fence.
- 4. The trench must be a minimum of 6 inches deep and 6 inches wide to allow for the silt fence fabric to be laid in the ground and backfilled with compacted material.
- 5. Silt fence should be securely fastened to each steel support post or to woven wire, which is in turn attached to the steel fence post. There should be a 3-foot overlap, securely fastened where ends of fabric meet.
- 6. Silt fence should be removed when the site is completely stabilized so as not to block or impede storm flow or drainage.

Common Trouble Points:

- 1. Fence not installed along the contour causing water to concentrate and flow over the fence.
- 2. Fabric not seated securely to ground (runoff passing under fence)
- 3. Fence not installed perpendicular to flow line (runoff escaping around sides)
- 4. Fence treating too large an area, or excessive channel flow (runoff overtops or collapses fence)
TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE/EXIT

The purpose of a temporary gravel construction entrance is to provide a stable entrance/exit condition from the construction site and keep mud and sediment off public roads. A stabilized construction entrance is a stabilized pad of crushed stone located at any point traffic will be entering or leaving the construction site from a public right-of-way, street, alley, sidewalk, or parking area. The purpose of a stabilized construction entrance is to reduce or eliminate the tracking or flowing of sediment onto public rights-of-way. This practice should be used at all points of construction ingress and egress.

Excessive amounts of mud can also present a safety hazard to roadway users. To minimize the amount of sediment loss to nearby roads, access to the construction site should be limited to as few points as possible and vegetation around the perimeter should be protected were access is not necessary. A rock stabilized construction entrance should be used at all designated access points.

Materials:

- 1. The aggregate should consist of 4 to 8 inch washed stone over a stable foundation as specified in the plan.
- 2. The aggregate should be placed with a minimum thickness of 8 inches.
- 3. The geotextile fabric should be designed specifically for use as a soil filtration media with an approximate weight of 6 oz/yd2, a mullen burst rating of 140 lb/in2, and an equivalent opening size greater than a number 50 sieve.
- 4. If a washing facility is required, a level area with a minimum of 4 inch diameter washed stone or commercial rack should be included in the plans. Divert wastewater to a sediment trap or basin.

Installation: (North Carolina, 1993)

- 1. Avoid curves on public roads and steep slopes. Remove vegetation and other objectionable material from the foundation area. Grade crown foundation for positive drainage.
- 2. The minimum width of the entrance/exit should be 12 feet or the full width of exit roadway, whichever is greater.
- 3. The construction entrance should be at least 50 feet long.
- 4. If the slope toward the road exceeds 2%, construct a ridge, 6 to 8 inches high with 3:1 (H:V) side slopes, across the foundation approximately 15 feet from the entrance to divert runoff away from the public road.
- 5. Place geotextile fabric and grade foundation to improve stability, especially where wet conditions are anticipated.
- 6. Place stone to dimensions and grade shown on plans. Leave surface smooth and slope for drainage.
- 7. Divert all surface runoff and drainage from the stone pad to a sediment trap or basin.
- 8. Install pipe under pad as needed to maintain proper public road drainage.

Common trouble points:

- 1. Inadequate runoff control sediment washes onto public road.
- 2. Stone too small or geotextile fabric absent, results in muddy condition as stone is pressed into soil.

- 3. Pad too short for heavy construction traffic extend pad beyond the minimum 50 foot length as necessary.
- 4. Pad not flared sufficiently at road surface, results in mud being tracked on to road and possible damage to road edge.
- 5. Unstable foundation use geotextile fabric under pad and/or improve foundation drainage.

INLET PROTECTION

Storm sewers that are made operational prior to stabilization of the associated drainage areas can convey large amounts of sediment to natural drainage ways. In case of extreme sediment loading, the storm sewer itself may clog and lose a major portion of its capacity. To avoid these problems, it is necessary to prevent sediment from entering the system at the inlets. The following guidelines for inlet protection are based primarily on recommendations by the Virginia Dept. of Conservation and Recreation (1992) and the North Central Texas Council of Governments (NCTCOG, 1993b).

In developments for which drainage is to be conveyed by underground storm sewers (i.e., streets with curbs and gutters), all inlets that may receive storm runoff from disturbed areas should be protected. Temporary inlet protection is a series of different measures that provide protection against silt transport or accumulation in storm sewer systems. This clogging can greatly reduce or completely stop the flow in the pipes. The different measures are used for different site conditions and inlet types.

Care should be taken when choosing a specific type of inlet protection. Field experience has shown that inlet protection that causes excessive ponding in an area of high construction activity may become so inconvenient that it is removed or bypassed, thus transmitting sediment-laden flows unchecked. In such situations, a structure with an adequate overflow mechanism should be utilized.

It should also be noted that inlet protection devices are designed to be installed on construction sites and not on streets and roads open to the public. When used on public streets these devices will cause ponding of runoff, which can cause minor flooding and can present a traffic hazard. An example of appropriate siting would be a new subdivision where the storm drain system is installed before the area is stabilized and the streets open to the general public. When construction occurs adjacent to active streets, the sediment should be controlled on site and not on public thoroughfares. Occasionally, roadwork or utility installation will occur on public roads. In these cases, inlet protection is an appropriate temporary BMP.

The following inlet protection devices are for drainage areas of one acre or less. Runoff from larger disturbed areas should be routed to a temporary sediment trap or basin. Filter barrier protection using silt fence is appropriate when the drainage area is less than one acre and the basin slope is less than five percent. This type of protection is not applicable in paved areas.

Block and gravel protection is used when flows exceed 0.5 cubic feet per second and it is necessary to allow for overtopping to prevent flooding. This form of protection is also useful for curb type inlets as it works well in paved areas.

Wire mesh and gravel protection is used when flows exceed 0.5 cubic feet per second and construction traffic may occur over the inlet. This form of protection may be used with both curb and drop inlets.

Excavated impoundment protection around a drop inlet may be used for protection against sediment entering a storm drain inlet. With this method, it is necessary to install weep holes to allow the impoundment to drain completely. If this measure is implemented, the impoundment should be sized such that the volume of excavation is 3,600 cubic feet per acre (equivalent to 1 inch of runoff) of disturbed area entering the inlet.

Materials:

- 1. Filter fabric should be a nylon reinforced polypropylene fabric which meets the following minimum criteria: Tensile Strength, 90 lbs.; Puncture Rating, 60 lbs.; Mullen Burst Rating, 280 psi; Apparent Opening Size, U.S. Sieve No. 70.
- 2. Posts for fabric should be 2" x 4" pressure treated wood stakes or galvanized steel, tubular in cross-section or they may be standard fence "T" posts.
- 3. Concrete blocks should be standard 8" x 8" x 16" concrete masonry units.
- 4. Wire mesh should be standard hardware cloth or comparable wire mesh with an opening size not to exceed 1/2 inch.

Guidelines for installation:

Silt Fence Drop Inlet Protection

- 1. Silt fence should conform to the specifications listed above and should be cut from a continuous roll to avoid joints.
- 2. For stakes, use 2 x 4-inch wood or equivalent metal with a minimum length of 3 feet.
- 3. Space stakes evenly around the perimeter of the inlet a maximum of 3 feet apart, and securely drive them into the ground, approximately 18 inches deep.
- 4. To provide needed stability to the installation, a frame with 2 x 4- inch wood strips around the crest of the overflow area at a maximum of 1½ feet above the drop inlet crest should be provided.
- 5. Place the bottom 12 inches of the fabric in a trench and backfill the trench with 12 inches of compacted soil.
- 6. Fasten fabric securely by staples or wire to the stakes and frame. Joints must be overlapped to the next stake.
- 7. It may be necessary to build a temporary dike on the down slope side of the structure to prevent bypass flow.

If the drop inlet is above the finished grade, the grate may be completely covered with filter fabric. The fabric should be securely attached to the entire perimeter of the inlet using 1"x 2" wood strips and appropriate fasteners.

Gravel and Wire Mesh Drop Inlet Sediment Filter

- 1. Wire mesh should be laid over the drop inlet so that the wire extends a minimum of 1 foot beyond each side of the inlet structure. Wire mesh with 1/2-inch openings should be used. If more than one strip of mesh is necessary, the strips should be overlapped.
- 2. Coarse aggregate should be placed over the wire mesh. The depth of stone should be at least 12 inches over the entire inlet opening. The stone should extend beyond the inlet opening at least 18 inches on all sides.
- 3. If the stone filter becomes clogged with sediment so that it no longer adequately performs its function, the stones must be pulled away from the inlet, cleaned and/or replaced.

Note: This filtering device has no overflow mechanism; therefore, ponding is likely especially if sediment is not removed regularly. This type of device should never be used where overflow may endanger an exposed fill slope. Consideration should also be given to the possible effects of ponding on traffic movement, nearby structures, working areas, adjacent property, etc.

Block and Gravel Drop Inlet Sediment Filter

- 1. Place concrete blocks lengthwise on their sides in a single row around the perimeter of the inlet, with the ends of adjacent blocks abutting. The height of the barrier can be varied, depending on design needs, by stacking combinations of 4-inch, 8-inch and 12- inch wide blocks. The barrier of blocks should be between 12 and 24 inches high.
- 2. Wire mesh should be placed over the outside vertical face (webbing) of the concrete blocks to prevent stone from being washed through the holes in the blocks. Wire mesh with 1/2-inch openings should be used.
- 3. Stone should be piled against the wire to the top of the block barrier.
- 4. If the stone filter becomes clogged with sediment so that it no longer adequately performs its function, the stone must be pulled away from the blocks, cleaned and replaced.

Block and Gravel Curb Inlet Sediment Filter

- 1. Two concrete blocks should be placed on their sides abutting the curb at either side of the inlet opening.
- 2. A 2"X4" stud should be cut and placed through the outer holes of each spacer block to help keep the front blocks in place.
- 3. Concrete blocks should be placed on their sides across the front of the inlet and abutting the spacer blocks.
- 4. Wire mesh should be placed over the outside vertical face (webbing) of the concrete blocks to prevent stone from being washed through the holes in the blocks. Wire mesh with 1/2-inch openings should be used.
- 5. Coarse aggregate should be piled against the wire to the top of the barrier.
- 6. If the stone filter becomes clogged with sediment so that it no longer adequately performs its function, the stone must be pulled away from the blocks, cleaned and/or replaced.

Excavated Drop Inlet Sediment Trap

- 1. The excavated trap should be sized to provide a minimum storage capacity calculated at 3,600 cubic feet per acre of drainage area. A trap should be no less than 1-foot nor more than 2 feet deep measured from the top of the inlet structure. Side slopes should not be steeper than 2:1.
- 2. The slope of the basin may vary to fit the drainage area and terrain. Observations must be made to check trap efficiency and modifications should be made as necessary to ensure satisfactory trapping of sediment. Where an inlet is located so as to receive concentrated flows, such as in a highway median, it is recommended that the basin have a rectangular shape in a 2:1 (length/width) ratio, with the length oriented in the direction of the flow.
- 3. Sediment should be removed and the trap restored to its original dimensions when the sediment has accumulated to one- half the design depth of the trap. Removed

sediment should be deposited in a suitable area and in a manner such that it will not erode.

Curb Inlet Protection with 2-inch x 4-inch Wooden Weir

- 1. Attach a continuous piece of wire mesh (30-inch minimum width x inlet throat length plus 4 feet) to the 2-inch x 4-inch wooden weir (with a total length of throat length plus 2 feet). Wood should be "construction grade" lumber.
- 2. Place a piece of approved filter cloth of the same dimensions as the wire mesh over the wire mesh and securely attach to the 2- inch x 4- inch weir.
- 3. Securely nail the 2-inch x 4-inch weir to the 9-inch long vertical spacers which are to be located between the weir and inlet face at a maximum 6- foot spacing.
- 4. Place the assembly against the inlet throat and nail 2-foot (minimum) lengths of 2-inch x 4- inch board to the top of the weir at spacer locations. These 2- inch x 4-inch anchors should extend across the inlet tops and be held in place by sandbags or alternate weight.
- 5. The assembly should be placed so that the end spacers are a minimum 1 foot beyond both ends of the throat opening.
- 6. Form the wire mesh and filter cloth to the concrete gutter and against the face of curb on both sides of the inlet. Place coarse aggregate over the wire mesh and filter fabric in such a manner as to prevent water from entering the inlet under or around the filter cloth.
- 7. This type of protection should be inspected frequently and the filter cloth and stone replaced when clogged with sediment.
- 8. Assure that storm flow does not bypass inlet by installing temporary earth or asphalt dikes directing flow into inlet.

Bagged Gravel Inlet Filter

Sandbags filled with pea gravel can also be used to construct a sediment barrier around curb and drain inlets. The sandbags should be filled with washed pea gravel and stacked to form a continuous barrier about 1 foot high around the inlets. The bags should be tightly abutted against each other to prevent runoff from flowing between the bags.

Common Trouble Points:

- 1. Gaps between the inlet protection and the curb (flows bypass around side of filter).
- 2. Filter fabric skirt not anchored to pavement (flows pass under filter).



DRAINAGE AREA MAP ATTACHMENT G

DRAINAGE AREA MAP

There are no areas greater than 10 acres within a common drainage area that will be disturbed at one time. The Existing and Proposed Drainage Area Maps are provided at the end of this form, in Exhibits Section under Exhibit 1 and Exhibit 2 respectively.



TEMPORARY SEDIMENT POND(S) PLANS AND CALCULATIONS ATTACHMENT H

TEMPORARY SEDIMENT POND(S) PLANS AND CALCULATIONS

The proposed development will not disturb areas over 10 acres. Therefore, temporary sediment pond(s) plans and calculations will not be required.



INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE FOR BMPS ATTACHMENT I

INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE FOR BMPS

MAINTENANCE

All temporary and sediment control BMPs will be maintained and repaired as needed to assure continued performance of their intended function. All maintenance and repair of BMPs will be conducted in accordance with manufacturers' specifications.

All temporary erosion and sediment control BMPs will be removed within 30 days after final site stabilization is achieved or after the temporary BMPs are no longer needed. Trapped sediment will be removed or stabilized on site. Disturbed soil areas resulting from removal of BMPs or vegetation will be permanently stabilized as soon as possible.

Erosion and sediment controls are designed to prevent soil erosion and sediment migration offsite, to the extent practicable, which may result from construction activity. This design considers local topography, soil type, and rainfall.

Control measures must be installed and maintained according to the manufacturer's specifications. If periodic inspections or other information indicates a control has been used inappropriately, or incorrectly, the permitee must replace or modify the control for site situations.

If sediment escapes the construction site, off-site accumulations of sediment must be removed at a frequency sufficient to minimize off-site impacts, and whenever feasible, prior to the next rain event.

The controls must be installed, maintained, and operated in a manner that will limit, to the extent practicable, offsite transport of litter, construction debris, and construction materials.

INSPECTIONS

An inspection will be performed by the qualified personnel, as designated by the permitee, on a weekly basis and after any rainfall event. An inspection and maintenance report shall be made per inspection. An inspection form has been included in this report and in the SWPPP. Based on the inspection results, the controls shall be corrected before the next scheduled inspection.

A log of inspection results will be maintained on-site and will include the name of the inspector, date, major observations, and necessary corrective measures. Reports of maintenance and inspection activities will be maintained on-site, in conformance with the TPDES permit conditions. Reports must identify any incidents of non-compliance. Where a report does not identify any incidents of non-compliance. Where a report does not identify any incidents of non-compliance activities the facility or site is in compliance with the SWPPP. This report must be signed by the responsible party.

Major observations shall, at a minimum, include the following:

- The locations of discharges of sediment or other pollutants from the site;
- Locations of BMPs that need to be maintained;

• Locations of BMPs that failed to operate as designed or proved inadequate for a particular location; and

• Location where additional BMPs are needed.

All needed repairs or modifications will be reported to the contractors to permit the timely implementation of required actions. Necessary repairs of modifications will be implemented within seven days of inspection. The SWPPP will be modified within seven days to reflect any modifications to measures as a result of inspection.

The SWPPP must be amended whenever there is a change in design, construction, operation or maintenance that has a significant effect on the discharge of pollutants to the waters of the United States that was not addressed in the SWPPP.

The SWPPP must be amended when inspections or investigations by site operations, local, state or federal officials indicate that the SWPPP is proving ineffective in eliminating or significantly minimizing pollutants from the construction site or otherwise is not achieving the general objectives of controlling pollutants in storm water discharges associated with construction activity.



SCHEDULE OF INTERIM AND PERMANENT SOIL STABILIZATION PRACTICES ATTACHMENT J

SCHEDULE OF INTERIM AND PERMANENT SOIL STABILIZATION

Construction practices shall disturb the minimal amount of existing ground cover as required for land clearing, grading, and construction activity for the shortest amount of time possible to minimize the potential of erosion and sedimentation from the site. Existing vegetation shall be maintained and left in place until it is necessary to disturb for construction activity. For this project the following stabilization practices will be implemented:

 Hydraulic Mulch and Seeding: Disturbed areas subject to erosion shall be stabilized with hydraulic mulch/seeding and watered to provide interim stabilization. Hydraulic mulch and seeding will begin immediately once grading activities have been completed, a minimum of 85% vegetative cover will be established to provide permanent stabilization.

Records of the following shall be maintained by the permitee in the attached Project Timeline:

- a) The dates when major grading activities occur;
- b) The dates when construction activities temporarily or permanently cease on a portion of the site; and
- c) The dates when stabilization measures are initiated.

Stabilization measures must be initiated as soon as practical in portions of the site where construction activities have temporarily or permanently ceased, and except as provided in the following, must be initiated no more that fourteen (14) days after the construction activity in that portion of the site has temporarily or permanently ceased:

Where the initiation of stabilization measures by the 14th day after construction activity temporarily or permanently ceased is precluded by snow cover or frozen ground conditions, stabilization measures must be initiated as soon as practical.

Where construction activity on a portion of the site is temporarily ceased and earth disturbing activities will be resumed within twenty-one (21) days, temporary stabilization measures do not have to be initiated on that portion of the site.

In arid areas (areas with an average rainfall of 0-10 inches), semiarid areas (areas with an average annual rainfall of 10 to 20 inches), and areas experiencing droughts where the initiation of stabilization measures by the 14th day after construction activity has temporarily or permanently ceased is precluded by seasonably arid conditions, stabilization measures must be initiated as soon as practical.



COPY OF NOTICE OF INTENT (TCEQ-20022)

TCEQ Office Use Only Permit No: CN: RN:



Notice of Intent (NOI) for an Authorization for Stormwater Discharges Associated with Construction Activity under TPDES General Permit TXR150000

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

Please read and use the General Information and Instructions prior to filling out each question in the NOI form.

Use the NOI Checklist to ensure all required information is completed correctly. **Incomplete applications delay approval or result in automatic denial.**

Once processed your permit authorization can be viewed by entering the following link into your internet browser: http://www2.tceq.texas.gov/wq_dpa/index.cfm or you can contact TCEQ Stormwater Processing Center at 512-239-3700.

ePERMITS

Effective September 1, 2018, this paper form must be submitted to TCEQ with a completed electronic reporting waiver form (TCEQ-20754).

To submit an NOI electronically, enter the following web address into your internet browser and follow the instructions: https://www3.tceq.texas.gov/steers/index.cfm

APPLICATION FEE AND PAYMENT

The application fee for submitting a paper NOI is \$325. The application fee for electronic submittal of a NOI through the TCEQ ePermits system (STEERS) is \$225.

Payment of the application fee can be submitted by mail or through the TCEQ ePay system. The payment and the NOI must be mailed to separate addresses. To access the TCEQ ePay system enter the following web address into your internet browser: http://www.tceq.texas.gov/epay.

Provide your payment information for verification of payment:

- If payment was mailed to TCEQ, provide the following:
 - Check/Money Order Number:
 - Name printed on Check:
- If payment was made via ePay, provide the following:
 - Voucher Number:
 - A copy of the payment voucher is attached to this paper NOI form.

RENEWAL (This portion of the NOI is not applicable after June 3, 2018)					
Ist	his NOI for a renewal of an existing authorizat	ion?] Yes	□ No	
If Y	es, provide the authorization number here: TX	R15		nter text.	
NC	TE: If an authorization number is not provided	l, a new :	number wil	l be assigned.	
SE	CTION 1. OPERATOR (APPLICANT)				
		070 1			
a)	(CN) issued to this entity? CN	CEQ, wh	at is the Cu	istomer Number	
	(Refer to Section 1.a) of the Instructions)				
b)	What is the Legal Name of the entity (applicant) applying for this permit? (The legal name must be spelled exactly as filed with the Texas Secretary of State, County, or in the legal document forming the entity.)				
c)	What is the contact information for the Opera	ator (Res	sponsible A	uthority)?	
	Prefix (Mr. Ms. Miss):				
	First and Last Name: S	uffix:		enter text.	
	Title: Credentials:				
	Phone Number: Fax Nu	umber:) enter text.	
	E-mail: Dick here to enter lext.				
	Mailing Address:				
	City, State, and Zip Code:	ext.			
	Mailing Information if outside USA:				
	Territory: Click here to enter text				
	Country Code: Postal O	Code:		enter text.	
d)	Indicate the type of customer:				
	🗆 Individual	🗆 Fed	eral Goverr	iment	
	Limited Partnership	🗆 Cou	inty Govern	iment	
	🗖 General Partnership	🗆 Stat	e Governm	ent	
	🗆 Trust	🗆 City	Governme	ent	

□ Other Government

□ No

□ Other:

□ Yes

□ Sole Proprietorship (D.B.A.)

e) Is the applicant an independent operator?

TCEQ-20022 (3/6/2018) Notice of Intent for Construction Stormwater Discharges under TXR150000

□ Corporation

🗆 Estate

(If a governmental	antitu a	anhaidian	on port of a	longon	componetion	abaal Ma)
(II a governmental	enuty, a s	subsidiary,	or part of a	larger	corporation,	CHECK NO.)

f) Number of Employees. Select the range applicable to your company.

	0-20
--	------

251 - 500
251-500

□ 21-100

□ 501 or higher

- □ 101-250
- g) Customer Business Tax and Filing Numbers: (**Required** for Corporations and Limited Partnerships. **Not Required** for Individuals, Government, or Sole Proprietors.)

State Franchise Tax ID Number:

Federal Tax ID:

Texas Secretary of State Charter (filing) Number:

DUNS Number (if known):

SECTION 2. APPLICATION CONTACT

Is the application contact the same as the applicant identified above?

П	Yes	σ∩	to	Section	3
_	rco,	gυ	ω	Section	J

	No.	complet	te this	section
_	1,0,	compie	ce uno	occuon

Prefix (Mr. Ms. Miss):	re to enter text.			
First and Last Name:	re to enter text Suffix: Tick here to enter text.			
Title: Click here to enter text.	Credential:			
Organization Name:	e to enter text.			
Phone Number:	Fax Number:			
E-mail: Click here to enter te				
Mailing Address: Click here to enter text				
Internal Routing (Mail Code, Etc.):				
City, State, and Zip Code:				
Mailing information if outside USA:				
Territory:	10XU			
Country Code:	Postal Code:			

SECTION 3. REGULATED ENTITY (RE) INFORMATION ON PROJECT OR SITE

a) If this is an existing permitted site, what is the Regulated Entity Number (RN) issued to this site? RN

(Refer to Section 3.a) of the Instructions)

- b) Name of project or site (the name known by the community where it's located):
- c) In your own words, briefly describe the type of construction occurring at the regulated site (residential, industrial, commercial, or other):
- d) County or Counties (if located in more than one):
- e) Latitude: Longitude:
- f) Site Address/Location

If the site has a physical address such as 12100 Park 35 Circle, Austin, TX 78753, complete *Section A*.

If the site does not have a physical address, provide a location description in *Section B*. Example: located on the north side of FM 123, 2 miles west of the intersection of FM 123 and Highway 1.

Section A:

Street Number and Name:

City, State, and Zip Code:

Section B:

Location Description:

City (or city nearest to) where the site is located:

Zip Code where the site is located:

SECTION 4. GENERAL CHARACTERISTICS

- a) Is the project or site located on Indian Country Lands?
 - Yes, do not submit this form. You must obtain authorization through EPA Region 6.

🗆 No

- b) Is your construction activity associated with a facility that, when completed, would be associated with the exploration, development, or production of oil or gas or geothermal resources?
 - Yes. Note: The construction stormwater runoff may be under jurisdiction of the Railroad Commission of Texas and may need to obtain authorization through EPA Region 6.

□ No

- c) What is the Primary Standard Industrial Classification (SIC) Code that best describes the construction activity being conducted at the site?
- d) What is the Secondary SIC Code(s), if applicable?
- e) What is the total number of acres to be disturbed?
- f) Is the project part of a larger common plan of development or sale?

🗆 Yes

□ No. The total number of acres disturbed, provided in e) above, must be 5 or more. If the total number of acres disturbed is less than 5, do not submit this form. See the requirements in the general permit for small construction sites.

g)	What is the estimated start date of the project?	Click here to enter text.
----	--	---------------------------

- h) What is the estimated end date of the project?
- i) Will concrete truck washout be performed at the site? \Box Yes \Box No
- j) What is the name of the first water body(ies) to receive the stormwater runoff or potential runoff from the site?
- k) What is the segment number(s) of the classified water body(ies) that the discharge will eventually reach?
- l) Is the discharge into a Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (MS4)?

□ Yes □ No

If Yes, provide the name of the MS4 operator:

Note: The general permit requires you to send a copy of this NOI form to the MS4 operator.

m) Is the discharge or potential discharge from the site within the Recharge Zone, Contributing Zone, or Contributing Zone within the Transition Zone of the Edwards Aquifer, as defined in 30 TAC Chapter 213?

□ Yes, complete the certification below.

 \square No, go to Section 5

I certify that the copy of the TCEQ-approved Plan required by the Edwards Aquifer Rule (30 TAC Chapter 213) that is included or referenced in the Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan will be implemented.

SECTION 5. NOI CERTIFICATION

- a) I certify that I have obtained a copy and understand the terms and conditions of the Construction General Permit (TXR150000).
- b) I certify that the full legal name of the entity applying for this permit has been provided and is legally authorized to do business in Texas.
- c) I understand that a Notice of Termination (NOT) must be submitted when this authorization is no longer needed.
- d) I certify that a Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan has been developed, will be implemented prior to construction and to the best of my knowledge and belief is compliant with any applicable local sediment and erosion control plans, as required in the Construction General Permit (TXR150000).

Note: For multiple operators who prepare a shared SWP3, the confirmation of an operator may be limited to its obligations under the SWP3, provided all obligations are confirmed by at least one operator.

□ Yes

SECTION 6. APPLICANT CERTIFICATION SIGNATURE

Operator Signatory Name:

Operator Signatory Title:

I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel properly gather and evaluate the information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system, or those persons directly responsible for gathering the information, the information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete. I am aware there are significant penalties for submitting false information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations.

I further certify that I am authorized under 30 Texas Administrative Code §305.44 to sign and submit this document, and can provide documentation in proof of such authorization upon request.

Signature (use blue ink):	Date:	

NOTICE OF INTENT CHECKLIST (TXR150000)

Did you complete everything? Use this checklist to be sure!

Are you ready to mail your form to TCEQ? Go to the General Information Section of the Instructions for mailing addresses.

Confirm each item (or applicable item) in this form is complete. This checklist is for use by the applicant to ensure a complete application is being submitted. **Missing information may result in denial of coverage under the general permit.** (See NOI process description in the General Information and Instructions.)

APPLICATION FEE

If paying by check:

Check was mailed **separately** to the TCEQs Cashier's Office. (See Instructions for Cashier's address and Application address.)

Check number and name on check is provided in this application.

If using ePay:

□ The voucher number is provided in this application and a copy of the voucher is attached.

RENEWAL

□ If this application is for renewal of an existing authorization, the authorization number is provided.

OPERATOR INFORMATION

Customer Number (CN) issued by TCEQ Central Registry

- Legal name as filed to do business in Texas. (Call TX SOS 512-463-5555 to verify.)
- □ Name and title of responsible authority signing the application.
- □ Phone number and e-mail address
- □ Mailing address is complete & verifiable with USPS. <u>www.usps.com</u>
- □ Type of operator (entity type). Is applicant an independent operator?
- \square Number of employees.
- □ For corporations or limited partnerships Tax ID and SOS filing numbers.
- □ Application contact and address is complete & verifiable with USPS. <u>http://www.usps.com</u>

REGULATED ENTITY (RE) INFORMATION ON PROJECT OR SITE

- □ Regulated Entity Number (RN) (if site is already regulated by TCEQ)
- □ Site/project name and construction activity description

 \Box County

Latitude and longitude <u>http://www.tceq.texas.gov/gis/sqmaview.html</u>

□ Site Address/Location. Do not use a rural route or post office box.

GENERAL CHARACTERISTICS

- □ Indian Country Lands –the facility is not on Indian Country Lands.
- Construction activity related to facility associated to oil, gas, or geothermal resources
- Primary SIC Code that best describes the construction activity being conducted at the site. <u>www.osha.gov/oshstats/sicser.html</u>
- Estimated starting and ending dates of the project.
- □ Confirmation of concrete truck washout.
- □ Acres disturbed is provided and qualifies for coverage through a NOI.
- □ Common plan of development or sale.
- □ Receiving water body or water bodies.
- □ Segment number or numbers.
- \square MS4 operator.
- \Box Edwards Aquifer rule.
- CERTIFICATION
- Certification statements have been checked indicating Yes.
- □ Signature meets 30 Texas Administrative Code (TAC) §305.44 and is original.

Instructions for Notice of Intent (NOI) for Stormwater Discharges Associated with Construction Activity under TPDES General Permit (TXR150000)

GENERAL INFORMATION

Where to Send the Notice of Intent (NOI):

By Regular Mail: TCEQ Stormwater Processing Center (MC228) P.O. Box 13087 Austin, Texas 78711-3087 By Overnight or Express Mail: TCEQ Stormwater Processing Center (MC228) 12100 Park 35 Circle Austin, TX

Application Fee:

The application fee of \$325 is required to be paid at the time the NOI is submitted. Failure to submit payment at the time the application is filed will cause delays in acknowledgment or denial of coverage under the general permit. Payment of the fee may be made by check or money order, payable to TCEQ, or through EPAY (electronic payment through the web).

Mailed Payments:

Use the attached General Permit Payment Submittal Form. The application fee is submitted to a different address than the NOI. Read the General Permit Payment Submittal Form for further instructions, including the address to send the payment.

ePAY Electronic Payment: http://www.tceq.texas.gov/epay

When making the payment you must select Water Quality, and then select the fee category "General Permit Construction Storm Water Discharge NOI Application". You must include a copy of the payment voucher with your NOI. Your NOI will not be considered complete without the payment voucher.

TCEQ Contact List:

Application – status and form questions: Technical questions:	512-239-3700, swpermit@tceq.texas.gov 512-239-4671_swgp@tceq.texas.gov
Environmental Law Division:	512-239-0600
Records Management - obtain copies of forms:	512-239-0900
Reports from databases (as available):	512-239-DATA (3282)
Cashier's office:	512-239-0357 or 512-239-0187

Notice of Intent Process:

When your NOI is received by the program, the form will be processed as follows:

• Administrative Review: Each item on the form will be reviewed for a complete response. In addition, the operator's legal name must be verified with Texas Secretary of State as valid and active (if applicable). The address(es) on the form must be verified with the US Postal service as receiving regular mail delivery. Do not give an overnight/express mailing address.

- Notice of Deficiency: If an item is incomplete or not verifiable as indicated above, a notice of deficiency (NOD) will be mailed to the operator. The operator will have 30 days to respond to the NOD. The response will be reviewed for completeness.
- Acknowledgment of Coverage: An Acknowledgment Certificate will be mailed to the operator. This certificate acknowledges coverage under the general permit.

or

Denial of Coverage: If the operator fails to respond to the NOD or the response is inadequate, coverage under the general permit may be denied. If coverage is denied, the operator will be notified.

General Permit (Your Permit)

For NOIs submitted **electronically** through ePermits, provisional coverage under the general permit begins immediately following confirmation of receipt of the NOI form by the TCEQ.

For **paper** NOIs, provisional coverage under the general permit begins **7 days after a completed NOI is postmarked for delivery** to the TCEQ.

You should have a copy of your general permit when submitting your application. You may view and print your permit for which you are seeking coverage, on the TCEQ web site <u>http://www.tceq.texas.gov</u>. Search using keyword TXR150000.

Change in Operator

An authorization under the general permit is not transferable. If the operator of the regulated project or site changes, the present permittee must submit a Notice of Termination and the new operator must submit a Notice of Intent. The NOT and NOI must be submitted no later than 10 days prior to the change in Operator status.

TCEQ Central Registry Core Data Form

The Core Data Form has been incorporated into this form. Do not send a Core Data Form to TCEQ. After final acknowledgment of coverage under the general permit, the program will assign a Customer Number and Regulated Entity Number, if one has not already been assigned to this customer or site.

For existing customers and sites, you can find the Customer Number and Regulated Entity Number by entering the following web address into your internet browser: http://www15.tceq.texas.gov/crpub/ or you can contact the TCEQ Stormwater Processing Center at 512-239-3700 for assistance. On the website, you can search by your permit number, the Regulated Entity (RN) number, or the Customer Number (CN). If you do not know these numbers, you can select "Advanced Search" to search by permittee name, site address, etc.

The Customer (Permittee) is responsible for providing consistent information to the TCEQ, and for updating all CN and RN data for all authorizations as changes occur. For this permit, a Notice of Change form must be submitted to the program area.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILLING OUT THE NOI FORM

Renewal of General Permit. Dischargers holding active authorizations under the expired General Permit are required to submit a NOI to continue coverage. The existing permit number is required. If the permit number is not provided or has been terminated, expired, or denied, a new permit number will be issued.

Section 1. OPERATOR (APPLICANT)

a) Customer Number (CN)

TCEQ's Central Registry will assign each customer a number that begins with CN, followed by nine digits. **This is not a permit number, registration number, or license number**.

If the applicant is an existing TCEQ customer, the Customer Number is available at the following website: <u>http://www15.tceq.texas.gov/crpub/</u>. If the applicant is not an existing TCEQ customer, leave the space for CN blank.

b) Legal Name of Applicant

Provide the current legal name of the applicant. The name must be provided exactly as filed with the Texas Secretary of State (SOS), or on other legal documents forming the entity, as filed in the county. You may contact the SOS at 512-463-5555, for more information related to filing in Texas. If filed in the county, provide a copy of the legal documents showing the legal name.

c) Contact Information for the Applicant (Responsible Authority)

Provide information for the person signing the application in the Certification section. This person is also referred to as the Responsible Authority.

Provide a complete mailing address for receiving mail from the TCEQ. The mailing address must be recognized by the US Postal Service. You may verify the address on the following website: <u>https://tools.usps.com/go/ZipLookupAction!input.action</u>.

The phone number should provide contact to the applicant.

The fax number and e-mail address are optional and should correspond to the applicant.

d) Type of Customer (Entity Type)

Check only one box that identifies the type of entity. Use the descriptions below to identify the appropriate entity type. Note that the selected entity type also indicates the name that must be provided as an applicant for an authorization.

Individual

An individual is a customer who has not established a business, but conducts an activity that needs to be regulated by the TCEQ.

Partnership

A customer that is established as a partnership as defined by the Texas Secretary of State Office (TX SOS). If the customer is a 'General Partnership' or 'Joint Venture' filed in the county (not filed with TX SOS), the legal name of each partner forming the 'General Partnership' or 'Joint Venture' must be provided. Each 'legal entity' must apply as a co-applicant.

Trust or Estate

A trust and an estate are fiduciary relationships governing the trustee/executor with respect to the trust/estate property.

Sole Proprietorship (DBA)

A sole proprietorship is a customer that is owned by only one person and has not been incorporated. This business may:

- 1. be under the person's name
- 2. have its own name (doing business as or DBA)
- 3. have any number of employees.

If the customer is a Sole Proprietorship or DBA, the 'legal name' of the individual business 'owner' must be provided. The DBA name is not recognized as the 'legal name' of the entity. The DBA name may be used for the site name (regulated entity).

Corporation

A customer that meets all of these conditions:

- 1. is a legally incorporated entity under the laws of any state or country
- 2. is recognized as a corporation by the Texas Secretary of State
- 3. has proper operating authority to operate in Texas

The corporation's 'legal name' as filed with the Texas Secretary of State must be provided as applicant. An 'assumed' name of a corporation is not recognized as the 'legal name' of the entity.

Government

Federal, state, county, or city government (as appropriate)

The customer is either an agency of one of these levels of government or the governmental body itself. The government agency's 'legal name' must be provided as the applicant. A department name or other description of the organization is not recognized as the 'legal name'.

<u>Other</u>

This may include a utility district, water district, tribal government, college district, council of governments, or river authority. Provide the specific type of government.

e) Independent Entity

Check No if this customer is a subsidiary, part of a larger company, or is a governmental entity. Otherwise, check Yes.

f) Number of Employees

Check one box to show the number of employees for this customer's entire company, at all locations. This is not necessarily the number of employees at the site named in the application.

g) Customer Business Tax and Filing Numbers

These are required for Corporations and Limited Partnerships. These are not required for Individuals, Government, and Sole Proprietors.

State Franchise Tax ID Number

Corporations and limited liability companies that operate in Texas are issued a franchise tax identification number. If this customer is a corporation or limited liability company, enter the Tax ID number.

Federal Tax ID

All businesses, except for some small sole proprietors, individuals, or general partnerships should have a federal taxpayer identification number (TIN). Enter this number here. Use no prefixes, dashes, or hyphens. Sole proprietors, individuals, or general partnerships do not need to provide a federal tax ID.

TX SOS Charter (filing) Number

Corporations and Limited Partnerships required to register with the Texas Secretary of State are issued a charter or filing number. You may obtain further information by calling SOS at 512-463-5555.

DUNS Number

Most businesses have a DUNS (Data Universal Numbering System) number issued by Dun and Bradstreet Corp. If this customer has one, enter it here.

Section 2. APPLICATION CONTACT

Provide the name and contact information for the person that TCEQ can contact for additional information regarding this application.

Section 3. REGULATED ENTITY (RE) INFORMATION ON PROJECT OR SITE

a) Regulated Entity Number (RN)

The RN is issued by TCEQ's Central Registry to sites where an activity is regulated by TCEQ. This is not a permit number, registration number, or license number. Search TCEQ's Central Registry to see if the site has an assigned RN at http://www15.tceq.texas.gov/crpub/. If this regulated entity has not been assigned an RN, leave this space blank.

If the site of your business is part of a larger business site, an RN may already be assigned for the larger site. Use the RN assigned for the larger site.

If the site is found, provide the assigned RN and provide the information for the site to be authorized through this application. The site information for this authorization may vary from the larger site information.

An example is a chemical plant where a unit is owned or operated by a separate corporation that is accessible by the same physical address of your unit or facility. Other examples include industrial parks identified by one common address but different corporations have control of defined areas within the site. In both cases, an RN would be assigned for the physical address location and the permitted sites would be identified separately under the same RN.

b) Name of the Project or Site

Provide the name of the site or project as known by the public in the area where the site is located. The name you provide on this application will be used in the TCEQ Central Registry as the Regulated Entity name.

c) Description of Activity Regulated

In your own words, briefly describe the primary business that you are doing that requires this authorization. Do not repeat the SIC Code description.

d) County

Provide the name of the county where the site or project is located. If the site or project is located in more than one county, provide the county names as secondary.

e) Latitude and Longitude

Enter the latitude and longitude of the site in degrees, minutes, and seconds or decimal form. For help obtaining the latitude and longitude, go to: <u>http://www.tceq.texas.gov/gis/sqmaview.html</u>.

f) Site Address/Location

If a site has an address that includes a street number and street name, enter the complete address for the site in *Section A*. If the physical address is not recognized as a USPS delivery address, you may need to validate the address with your local police (911 service) or through an online map site used to locate a site. Please confirm this to be a complete and valid address. Do not use a rural route or post office box for a site location.

If a site does not have an address that includes a street number and street name, provide a complete written location description in *Section B.* For example: "The site is located on the north side of FM 123, 2 miles west of the intersection of FM 123 and Highway 1."

Provide the city (or nearest city) and zip code of the site location.

Section 4. GENERAL CHARACTERISTICS

a) Indian Country Lands

If your site is located on Indian Country Lands, the TCEQ does not have authority to process your application. You must obtain authorization through EPA Region 6, Dallas. Do not submit this form to TCEQ.

b) Construction activity associated with facility associated with exploration, development, or production of oil, gas, or geothermal resources

If your activity is associated with oil and gas exploration, development, or production, you may be under jurisdiction of the Railroad Commission of Texas (RRC) and may need to obtain authorization from EPA Region 6.

Construction activities associated with a facility related to oil, gas or geothermal resources may include the construction of a well site; treatment or storage facility; underground hydrocarbon or natural gas storage facility; reclamation plant; gas processing facility; compressor station; terminal facility where crude oil is stored prior to refining and at which refined products are stored solely for use at the facility; a

carbon dioxide geologic storage facility; and a gathering, transmission, or distribution pipeline that will transport crude oil or natural gas, including natural gas liquids, prior to refining of such oil or the use of the natural gas in any manufacturing process or as a residential or industrial fuel.

Where required by federal law, discharges of stormwater associated with construction activities under the RRC's jurisdiction must be authorized by the EPA and the RRC, as applicable. Activities under RRC jurisdiction include construction of a facility that, when completed, would be associated with the exploration, development, or production of oil or gas or geothermal resources, such as a well site; treatment or storage facility; underground hydrocarbon or natural gas storage facility; reclamation plant; gas processing facility; compressor station; terminal facility where crude oil is stored prior to refining and at which refined products are stored solely for use at the facility; a carbon dioxide geologic storage facility under the jurisdiction of the RRC; and a gathering, transmission, or distribution pipeline that will transport crude oil or natural gas, including natural gas liquids, prior to refining of such oil or the use of the natural gas in any manufacturing process or as a residential or industrial fuel. The RRC also has jurisdiction over stormwater from land disturbance associated with a site survey that is conducted prior to construction of a facility that would be regulated by the RRC. Under 33 U.S.C. §1342(l)(2) and §1362(24), EPA cannot require a permit for discharges of stormwater from field activities or operations associated with {oil and gas} exploration, production, processing, or treatment operations, or transmission facilities, including activities necessary to prepare a site for drilling and for the movement and placement of drilling equipment, whether or not such field activities or operations may be considered to be construction activities unless the discharge is contaminated by contact with any overburden, raw material, intermediate product, finished product, byproduct, or waste product located on the site of the facility. Under §3.8 of this title (relating to Water Protection), the RRC prohibits operators from causing or allowing pollution of surface or subsurface water. Operators are encouraged to implement and maintain best management practices (BMPs) to minimize discharges of pollutants, including sediment, in stormwater during construction activities to help ensure protection of surface water quality during storm events.

For more information about the jurisdictions of the RRC and the TCEQ, read the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the RRC and TCEQ at 16 Texas Administrative Code, Part 1, Chapter 3, Rule 3.30, by entering the following link into an internet browser:

http://texreg.sos.state.tx.us/public/readtac\$ext.TacPage?sl=R&app=9&p_dir=&p_rloc= &p_tloc=&p_ploc=&pg=1&p_tac=&ti=16&pt=1&ch=3&rl=30 or contact the TCEQ Stormwater Team at 512-239-4671 for additional information.

c) Primary Standard Industrial Classification (SIC) Code

Provide the SIC Code that best describes the construction activity being conducted at this site.

Common SIC Codes related to construction activities include:

- 1521 Construction of Single Family Homes
- 1522 Construction of Residential Buildings Other than Single Family Homes
- 1541 Construction of Industrial Buildings and Warehouses

- 1542 Construction of Non-residential Buildings, other than Industrial Buildings and Warehouses
- 1611 Highway and Street Construction, except Highway Construction
- 1622 Bridge, Tunnel, and Elevated Highway Construction
- 1623 Water, Sewer, Pipeline and Communications, and Power Line Construction

For help with SIC Codes, enter the following link into your internet browser: <u>http://www.osha.gov/pls/imis/sicsearch.html</u> or you can contact the TCEQ Small Business and Local Government Assistance Section at 800-447-2827 for assistance.

d) Secondary SIC Code

Secondary SIC Code(s) may be provided. Leave this blank if not applicable. For help with SIC Codes, enter the following link into your internet browser: <u>http://www.osha.gov/pls/imis/sicsearch.html</u> or you can contact the TCEQ Small Business and Environmental Assistance Section at 800-447-2827 for assistance.

e) Total Number of Acres Disturbed

Provide the approximate number of acres that the construction site will disturb. Construction activities that disturb less than one acre, unless they are part of a larger common plan that disturbs more than one acre, do not require permit coverage. Construction activities that disturb between one and five acres, unless they are part of a common plan that disturbs more than five acres, do not require submission of an NOI. Therefore, the estimated area of land disturbed should not be less than five, unless the project is part of a larger common plan that disturbs five or more acres. Disturbed means any clearing, grading, excavating, or other similar activities.

If you have any questions about this item, please contact the stormwater technical staff by phone at 512-239-4671 or by email at swgp@tceq.texas.gov.

f) Common Plan of Development

Construction activities that disturb less than five acres do not require submission of an NOI unless they are part of a common plan of development or for sale where the area disturbed is five or more acres. Therefore, the estimated area of land disturbed should not be less than five, unless the project is part of a larger common plan that disturbs five or more acres. Disturbed means any clearing, grading, excavating, or other similar activities.

For more information on what a common plan of development is, refer to the definition of "Common Plan of Development" in the Definitions section of the general permit or enter the following link into your internet browser: www.tceq.texas.gov/permitting/stormwater/common_plan_of_development_steps.html

For further information, go to the TCEQ stormwater construction webpage enter the following link into your internet browser: <u>www.tceq.texas.gov/goto/construction</u> and search for "Additional Guidance and Quick Links". If you have any further questions about the Common Plan of Development you can contact the TCEQ Stormwater Team at 512-239-4671 or the TCEQ Small Business and Environmental Assistance at 800-447-2827.

g) Estimated Start Date of the Project

This is the date that any construction activity or construction support activity is initiated at the site. If renewing the permit provide the original start date of when construction activity for this project began.

h) Estimated End Date of the Project

This is the date that any construction activity or construction support activity will end and final stabilization will be achieved at the site.

i) Will concrete truck washout be performed at the site?

Indicate if you expect that operators of concrete trucks will washout concrete trucks at the construction site.

j) Identify the water body(s) receiving stormwater runoff

The stormwater may be discharged directly to a receiving stream or through a MS4 from your site. It eventually reaches a receiving water body such as a local stream or lake, possibly via a drainage ditch. You must provide the name of the water body that receives the discharge from the site (a local stream or lake).

If your site has more than one outfall you need to include the name of the first water body for each outfall, if they are different.

k) Identify the segment number(s) of the classified water body(s)

Identify the classified segment number(s) receiving a discharge directly or indirectly. Enter the following link into your internet browser to find the segment number of the classified water body where stormwater will flow from the site: <u>www.tceq.texas.gov/waterquality/monitoring/viewer.html</u> or by contacting the TCEQ Water Quality Division at (512) 239-4671 for assistance.

You may also find the segment number in TCEQ publication GI-316 by entering the following link into your internet browser: <u>www.tceq.texas.gov/publications/gi/gi-316</u> or by contacting the TCEQ Water Quality Division at (512) 239-4671 for assistance.

If the discharge is into an unclassified receiving water and then crosses state lines prior to entering a classified segment, select the appropriate watershed:

- 0100 (Canadian River Basin)
- 0200 (Red River Basin)
- 0300 (Sulfur River Basin)
- 0400 (Cypress Creek Basin)
- 0500 (Sabine River Basin)

Call the Water Quality Assessments section at 512-239-4671 for further assistance.

l) Discharge into MS4 - Identify the MS4 Operator

The discharge may initially be into a municipal separate storm sewer system (MS4). If the stormwater discharge is into an MS4, provide the name of the entity that operates the MS4 where the stormwater discharges. An MS4 operator is often a city, town, county, or utility district, but possibly can be another form of government. Please note that the Construction General Permit requires the Operator to supply the MS4 with a copy of the NOI submitted to TCEQ. For assistance, you may call the technical staff at 512-239-4671.

m) Discharges to the Edwards Aquifer Recharge Zone and Certification

The general permit requires the approved Contributing Zone Plan or Water Pollution Abatement Plan to be included or referenced as a part of the Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan.

See maps on the TCEQ website to determine if the site is located within the Recharge Zone, Contributing Zone, or Contributing Zone within the Transition Zone of the Edwards Aquifer by entering the following link into an internet browser: <u>www.tceq.texas.gov/field/eapp/viewer.html</u> or by contacting the TCEQ Water Quality Division at 512-239-4671 for assistance.

If the discharge or potential discharge is within the Recharge Zone, Contributing Zone, or Contributing Zone within the Transition Zone of the Edwards Aquifer, a site-specific authorization approved by the Executive Director under the Edwards Aquifer Protection Program (30 TAC Chapter 213) is required before construction can begin.

For questions regarding the Edwards Aquifer Protection Program, contact the appropriate TCEQ Regional Office. For projects in Hays, Travis and Williamson Counties: Austin Regional Office, 12100 Park 35 Circle, Austin, TX 78753, 512-339-2929. For Projects in Bexar, Comal, Kinney, Medina and Uvalde Counties: TCEQ San Antonio Regional Office, 14250 Judson Rd., San Antonio, TX 78233-4480, 210-490-3096.

Section 5. NOI CERTIFICATION

- Note: Failure to indicate Yes to all of the certification items may result in denial of coverage under the general permit.
- a) Certification of Understanding the Terms and Conditions of Construction General Permit (TXR150000)

Provisional coverage under the Construction General Permit (TXR150000) begins 7 days after the completed paper NOI is postmarked for delivery to the TCEQ. Electronic applications submitted through ePermits have immediate provisional coverage. You must obtain a copy and read the Construction General Permit before submitting your application. You may view and print the Construction General Permit for which you are seeking coverage at the TCEQ web site by entering the following link into an internet browser: www.tceq.texas.gov/goto/construction or you may contact the TCEQ Stormwater processing Center at 512-239-3700 for assistance.

b) Certification of Legal Name

The full legal name of the applicant as authorized to do business in Texas is required. The name must be provided exactly as filed with the Texas Secretary of State (SOS), or on other legal documents forming the entity, that is filed in the county where doing business. You may contact the SOS at 512-463 5555, for more information related to filing in Texas.

c) Understanding of Notice of Termination

A permittee shall terminate coverage under the Construction General Permit through the submittal of a NOT when the operator of the facility changes, final stabilization has been reached, the discharge becomes authorized under an individual permit, or the construction activity never began at this site.

d) Certification of Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan

The SWP3 identifies the areas and activities that could produce contaminated runoff at your site and then tells how you will ensure that this contamination is mitigated. For example, in describing your mitigation measures, your site's plan might identify the devices that collect and filter stormwater, tell how those devices are to be maintained, and tell how frequently that maintenance is to be carried out. You must develop this plan in accordance with the TCEQ general permit requirements. This plan must be developed and implemented before you complete this NOI. The SWP3 must be available for a TCEQ investigator to review on request.

Section 6. APPLICANT CERTIFICATION SIGNATURE

The certification must bear an original signature of a person meeting the signatory requirements specified under 30 Texas Administrative Code (TAC) §305.44.

If you are a corporation:

The regulation that controls who may sign an NOI or similar form is 30 Texas Administrative Code §305.44(a)(1) (see below). According to this code provision, any corporate representative may sign an NOI or similar form so long as the authority to sign such a document has been delegated to that person in accordance with corporate procedures. By signing the NOI or similar form, you are certifying that such authority has been delegated to you. The TCEQ may request documentation evidencing such authority.

If you are a municipality or other government entity:

The regulation that controls who may sign an NOI or similar form is 30 Texas Administrative Code §305.44(a)(3) (see below). According to this code provision, only a ranking elected official or principal executive officer may sign an NOI or similar form. Persons such as the City Mayor or County Commissioner will be considered ranking elected officials. In order to identify the principal executive officer of your government entity, it may be beneficial to consult your city charter, county or city ordinances, or the Texas statute(s) under which your government entity was formed. An NOI or similar document that is signed by a government official who is not a ranking elected official or principal executive officer does not conform to §305.44(a)(3). The signatory requirement may not be delegated to a government representative other than those identified in the regulation. By signing the NOI or similar form, you are certifying that you are either a ranking elected official or principal executive officer as required by the administrative code. Documentation demonstrating your position as a ranking elected official or principal executive officer may be requested by the TCEQ.

If you have any questions or need additional information concerning the signatory requirements discussed above, please contact the TCEQ's Environmental Law Division at 512-239-0600.

30 Texas Administrative Code

§305.44. Signatories to Applications

(a) All applications shall be signed as follows.

(1) For a corporation, the application shall be signed by a responsible corporate officer. For purposes of this paragraph, a responsible corporate officer means a president, secretary, treasurer, or vice-president of the corporation in charge of a principal business function, or any other person who performs similar policy or decisionmaking functions for the

corporation; or the manager of one or more manufacturing, production, or operating facilities employing more than 250 persons or having gross annual sales or expenditures exceeding \$25 million (in second-quarter 1980 dollars), if authority to sign documents has been assigned or delegated to the manager in accordance with corporate procedures. Corporate procedures governing authority to sign permit or post-closure order applications may provide for assignment or delegation to applicable corporate positions rather than to specific individuals.

(2) For a partnership or sole proprietorship, the application shall be signed by a general partner or the proprietor, respectively.

(3) For a municipality, state, federal, or other public agency, the application shall be signed by either a principal executive officer or a ranking elected official. For purposes of this paragraph, a principal executive officer of a federal agency includes the chief executive officer of the agency, or a senior executive officer having responsibility for the overall operations of a principal geographic unit of the agency (e.g., regional administrator of the EPA).

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality General Permit Payment Submittal Form

Use this form to submit your Application Fee only if you are mailing your payment.

Instructions:

- Complete items 1 through 5 below:
- Staple your check in the space provided at the bottom of this document.
- Do not mail this form with your NOI form.
- Do not mail this form to the same address as your NOI.

Mail this form and your check to either of the following:

By Regular U.S. Mail	By Overnight or Express Mail
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality	Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Financial Administration Division	Financial Administration Division
Cashier's Office, MC-214	Cashier's Office, MC-214
P.O. Box 13088	12100 Park 35 Circle
Austin, TX 78711-3088	Austin, TX 78753

Fee Code: GPA General Permit: TXR150000

- 1. Check or Money Order No:
- 2. Amount of Check/Money Order:
- 3. Date of Check or Money Order:
- 4. Name on Check or Money Order:
- 5. NOI Information:

If the check is for more than one NOI, list each Project or Site (RE) Name and Physical Address exactly as provided on the NOI. **Do not submit a copy of the NOI with this form, as it could cause duplicate permit application entries!**

If there is not enough space on the form to list all of the projects or sites the authorization will cover, then attach a list of the additional sites.

Project/Site (RE) Name:

Project/Site (RE) Physical Address:

Staple the check or money order to this form in this space.


AGENT AUTHORIZATION FORM (TCEQ-0599)

	Agent Authorization Form For Required Signature Edwards Aquifer Protection Program Relating to 30 TAC Chapter 213 Effective June 1, 1999	
	Brian Shields	
1	Print Name	
	Owner	.,1
	Title - Owner/President/Other	
of	Sitterle Homes – Austin LLC.	
	Corporation/Partnership/Entity Name	
have authorized	KFW Engineers	
	Print Name of Agent/Engineer	
of	KFW Management LLC	
	Print Name of Firm	

to represent and act on the behalf of the above named Corporation, Partnership, or Entity for the purpose of preparing and submitting this plan application to the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) for the review and approval consideration of regulated activities.

I also understand that:

- 1. The applicant is responsible for compliance with 30 Texas Administrative Code Chapter 213 and any condition of the TCEQ's approval letter. The TCEQ is authorized to assess administrative penalties of up to \$10,000 per day per violation.
- For those submitting an application who are not the property owner, but who have the right to control and possess the property, additional authorization is required from the owner.
- 3. Application fees are due and payable at the time the application is submitted. The application fee must be sent to the TCEQ cashier or to the appropriate regional office. The application will not be considered until the correct fee is received by the commission.
- 4. A notarized copy of the Agent Authorization Form must be provided for the person preparing the application, and this form must accompany the completed application.
- 5. No person shall commence any regulated activity on the Edwards Aquifer Recharge Zone, Contributing Zone or Transition Zone until the appropriate application for the activity has been filed with and approved by the Executive Director.

TCEQ-0599 (Rev.04/01/2010)

Page 1 of 2

SIGNATURE PAGE:	
Applicant's Signature	<u>(1.6.24</u> Date
THE STATE OF TX § County of William Son §	
BEFORE ME, the undersigned at to me to be the person whose na me that (s)he executed same for	uthority, on this day personally appeared <u>Brian Shields</u> known ame is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to the purpose and consideration therein expressed.
GIVEN under my hand and seal of	of office on this 1th day of November, 2024.
CARRIE GRAHAM Notary ID #130901354 My Commission Expires Navember 14, 2024	Carrie Graham Typed or Printed Name of Notary MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: NOV.14.24

Owner Authorization Form

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality for Required Signature Edwards Aquifer Protection Program Relating to 30 TAC Chapter 213 Effective June 1, 1999

Land Owner Authorization

Sitterle Homes - Austin, LLC

I, Brian Shields Land Owner Signatory Name

Land Owner Name (Legal Entity or Individual)

am the owner of the property located at

2959 County Road 200, Liberty Hill, TX 78642

Legal description of the property referenced in the application

of

and am duly authorized in accordance with §213.4(c)(2) and §213.4(d)(1) or §213.23(c)(2) and §213.23(d) relating to the right to submit an application, signatory authority, and proof of authorized signatory.

I do hereby authorize KFW Engineers

Applicant Name (Legal Entity or Individual)

to conduct Land development activities (CZP)

Description of the proposed regulated activities

at a 150 +/- acre tract on property ID 81623

Precise location of the authorized regulated activities

Land Owner Acknowledgement

I understand that Sitterle Homes - Austin, LLC

Land Owner Name (Legal Entity or Individual)

Is ultimately responsible for compliance with the approved or conditionally approved Edwards Aquifer protection plan and any special conditions of the approved plan through all phases of plan implementation even if the responsibility for compliance and the right to possess and control the property referenced in the application has been contractually assumed by another legal entity. I further understand that any failure to comply with any condition of the executive director's approval is a violation is subject to administrative rule or orders and penalties as provided under §213.10 (relating to Enforcement). Such violation may also be subject to civil penalties and injunction.

TCEQ-XXXXX

1 of 3

Delet

Land Owner Signature

Land Owner Signature THE STATE OF § TX County of § Williamson

11.6.20

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Brian Shields known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that (s)he executed same for the purpose and consideration therein expressed. day of November 2024

GIVEN	under	my	hand	and	seal o	of office	on	this	6	
U .	- and -								-	_

ALAY PUL	CARRIE GRAHAM
	Notary ID #130901354
13/12/2	My Commission Expires
E OF THE	November 14, 2024

Carrie Graham Typed or Printed Name of Notary MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: Nov 14 .24

Camil Maker NOTARY PUBLIC

Attached: (Mark all that apply)

Lease Agreement

Signed Contract

Deed Recorded Easement

Other legally binding document

2 of 3



APPLICATION FEE FORM (TCEQ-0574)

Application Fee Form

Texas Commission on Environ	nmental Quality		
Name of Proposed Regulated	Entity: Cool Springs		
Regulated Entity Location: Co	unty Road 200, approxim	ately 1,000 feet North of	its intersection
with Carriage Oaks Dr., Lik	berty Hill, TX.		
Name of Customer: Sitterle H	omes - Austin LLC		
Contact Person: Brian Shields	Pho	one: <u>(512) 415-5506</u>	
Customer Reference Number	(if issued):CN <u>604330449</u>		
Regulated Entity Reference N	umber (if issued):RN	-	
Austin Regional Office (3373)			
Hays	Travis	🖂 Wil	liamson
San Antonio Regional Office	(3362)		
Bexar	🗌 Medina	Uva	alde
Comal	Kinney		
Application fees must be paid	by check, certified check	, or money order, payabl	e to the Texas
Commission on Environment	al Quality. Your canceled	I check will serve as your	receipt. This
form must be submitted with	your fee payment. This	payment is being submit	ted to:
Austin Regional Office		San Antonio Regional Of	fice
Mailed to: TCFO - Cashier	Π	Overnight Delivery to: T	CEO - Cashier
Revenues Section		12100 Park 35 Circle	
Mail Code 214		Building A. 3rd Floor	
P O Box 13088		Austin TX 78753	
Austin, TX 78711-3088		(512)239-0357	
Site Location (Check All That	Apply):	(012)200 0007	
Recharge Zone	Contributing Zon	e 🗌 Transit	ion Zone
Туре оз	f Plan	Size	Fee Due
Water Pollution Abatement	Plan, Contributing Zone		
Plan: One Single Family Resid	dential Dwelling	Acres	\$
Water Pollution Abatement	Plan, Contributing Zone	10000	10.00
Plan: Multiple Single Family I	Residential and Parks	150.00 Acres	\$ 8,000
Water Pollution Abatement	Plan, Contributing Zone		
Plan: Non-residential		Acres	\$
Sewage Collection System		L.F.	\$
Lift Stations without sewer li	nes	Acres	\$
Underground or Abovegrour	nd Storage Tank Facility	Tanks	\$
Piping System(s)(only)		Each	\$
Exception		Each	\$
Extension of Time		Each	\$

Signature: Clumber

Date: 11-14-224

Application Fee Schedule

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Edwards Aquifer Protection Program 30 TAC Chapter 213 (effective 05/01/2008)

Water Pollution Abatement Plans and Modifications Contributing Zone Plans and Modifications

Project	Project Area in Acres	Fee
One Single Family Residential Dwelling	< 5	\$650
Multiple Single Family Residential and Parks	< 5 5 < 10 10 < 40 40 < 100 100 < 500 ≥ 500	\$1,500 \$3,000 \$4,000 \$6,500 \$8,000 \$10,000
Non-residential (Commercial, industrial, institutional, multi-family residential, schools, and other sites where regulated activities will occur)	<1 1<5 5<10 10<40 40<100 ≥100	\$3,000 \$4,000 \$5,000 \$6,500 \$8,000 \$10,000

Organized Sewage Collection Systems and Modifications

Project	Cost per Linear Foot	Minimum Fee- Maximum Fee
Sewage Collection Systems	\$0.50	\$650 - \$6,500

Underground and Aboveground Storage Tank System Facility Plans and Modifications

Project	Cost per Tank or Piping System	Minimum Fee- Maximum Fee
Underground and Aboveground Storage Tank Facility	\$650	\$650 - \$6,500

Exception Requests

Project	Fee
Exception Request	\$500

Extension of Time Requests

Project	Fee
Extension of Time Request	\$150



CORE DATA FORM (TCEQ-10400)



TCEQ Core Data Form

For detailed instructions regarding completion of this form, please read the Core Data Form Instructions or call 512-239-5175.

SECTION I: General Information

1. Reason fo	or Submi	ssion (If other is	checked pleas	se describe	in space pr	ovideo	1.)					
	rmit, Reg	Istration or Author	rization (Core	Data Form	should be s	ubmit		h the program applicat	ion.)			
2 Customer	Deferer	ata Form snould	be submitted (with the ren	ewai torm)		2 Beguleted Entity Deference Number (if issued)					
CN 6043	30449	ice Number (<i>ii is</i>	sueaj	Follow this link to search for CN or RN numbers in Central Registry**			3. Regulated Entity Reference Number (<i>if issued</i>)					
ECTION	II: C	ustomer Inf	ormation	1		-						
4. General C	ustomer	Information	5. Effective	e Date for (Customer I	nform	ation	Updates (mm/dd/yyyy				
New Cus	omer Legal N	ame (Verifiable wi	th the Texas S	Update to (Secretary of	Customer In f State or Te	forma exas C	ition Comptr	Change i Change i oller of Public Account	n Regulated	Entity Ownership		
The Custo	mer Na	me submittea	here may	be updat	ed autom	atica	ally b	ased on what is c	urrent and	l active with the		
Texas Sec	retary	of State (SOS)	or Texas (Comptrol	ler of Pub	olic A	ccou	ints (CPA).				
6. Customer	Legal N	ame (If an individua	al, print last nan	ne first: eg: D	oe, John)		<u>If r</u>	new Customer, enter pre	vious Custon	ner below:		
Sitterle H	omes -	Austin LLC										
7. TX SOS/CPA Filing Number 8. TX Stat 801126534 3203955			8. TX State 3203958	e Tax ID (11 digits) 86618			9. Federal Tax ID (9 digits) 27-0305371		10. DUN	IS Number (if applicable)		
11. Type of (ustome	r: 🗌 Corpora	tion	Individual			Partnership: General Limited					
Government:	City C] County 🔲 Federal [🗌 State 🔲 Othe	r Sole Proprietors			etorship Other:					
12. Number	of Emplo 21-100	oyees	251-500) 501 and higher 13. I			13. Independently Owned and Operated? Yes No					
14. Custome	r Role (F	Proposed or Actual)	– as it relates to	o the Regulat	ted Entity list	ed on t	his for	m. Please check one of th	e following			
Owner	nal Licen	See Resp	ator onsible Party] Owner & C] Voluntary	Operat Clean	or up Apj	olicant 🔲 Other:				
	2015	Evans Rd. St	e. 100									
15. Mailing Address:	1											
	City	San Antoni	io	State	TX		ZIP	78258	ZIP + 4	7462		
16. Country	Mailing I	nformation (if outs	side USA)			17. E-	Mail A	ddress (if applicable)				
19 Tolophor	o Numb	or		10 Exter	nelon or Cr	do		20 Eav Num	or lif applied	able)		
(512) 41	5-5506)		19. Exter		ide		()	de 20. Fax Number (if applicable) () -			

SECTION III: Regulated Entity Information

21. General Regulated Entity Information (If 'New Regulated Entity" is selected below this form should be accompanied by a permit application) ⊠ New Regulated Entity □ Update to Regulated Entity Name □ Update to Regulated Entity Information The Regulated Entity Name submitted may be updated in order to meet TCEO Agency Data Standards (removal)

The Regulated Entity Name submitted may be updated in order to meet TCEQ Agency Data Standards (removal of organizational endings such as Inc, LP, or LLC).

22. Regulated Entity Name (Enter name of the site where the regulated action is taking place.)

Cool Springs

23 Stroot Address of										
the Regulated Entity:										
(No PO Boxes)	City		State		ZIP		Z	P+4		
24. County						-				
	E	nter Physical Lo	ocation Descript	tion if no st	reet addre	ss is provided	-			
25. Description to Physical Location:	County Dr. Libe	Road 200, ap erty Hill, TX.	oproximately	1,000 fe	et North	of its inters	ection v	vith Ca	rriage Oak	
26. Nearest City						State		Near	est ZIP Code	
Liberty Hill						TX		786	42	
27. Latitude (N) In Decir		28.1	ongitude	(W) In Decima	I: 97.9	933				
Degrees	grees Minutes			Degre	ees	Minute	s		Seconds	
30		42 45.91 97					55			
29. Primary SIC Code (4	digits) 30.	Secondary SIC	Code (4 digits)	31. Prima (5 or 6 digi	ary NAICS ts)	Code 3	2. Second 5 or 6 digits)	ary NAI	CS Code	
1521	11	236115			2	236117				
33. What is the Primary	Business o	of this entity? (Do not repeat the SI	C or NAICS de	scription.)					
RESIDENTIAL CO	ONSTRU	ICTION SIN	GLE FAMII	JY Y						
	2015 Evans Rd.									
34. Mailing										
Address:	City	San Antonio	State	ТХ	ZIP	78258	3 Z	IP + 4	7462	
35. E-Mail Address	:									
36. Teleph	one Numbe	r ,	37. Extens	ion or Code		38. Fa:	k Number	(if applie	cable)	
(512)	415-5506						() •			
. TCEQ Programs and II m. See the Core Data Form	D Numbers	Check all Programs or additional guidan	s and write in the p ice.	ermits/registr	ation numbe	ers that will be affe	ected by the	updates	submitted on this	
Dam Safety	Distric	sts	Edwards Ac	quifer	Emis	sions Inventory A	Air 🗌	Industrial Hazardous Was		
					1.000				_	
			OSSF		Petroleum Storage Tank			D PWS		
Municipal Solid Waste	New S	Source Review Air	OSSF		Petro	oleum Storage Ta	ink 🔲	PWS		

SECTION IV: Preparer Information

U Waste Water

40. Name: Cl	ayton Linney		41. Title:	Department Manager
42. Telephor Number	e 43. Ext./Code	44. Fax Number	45. E-Mai	I Address
(726)204	-9752	() -	clayton	.linney@collierseng.com

Wastewater Agriculture

Water Rights

SECTION V: Authorized Signature

46. By my signature below, I certify, to the best of my knowledge, that the information provided in this form is true and complete, and that I have signature authority to submit this form on behalf of the entity specified in Section II, Field 6 and/or as required for the updates to the ID numbers identified in field 39.

Company:	KEW ENCINEERS	Job Title:	DEPARTMENT MANAGER			
Name (In Print):	CLANTON LINNEY			Phone:	(726)204-9752	

Voluntary Cleanup

Other:

Date:	11-14-2024
	Date:



OSSF Suitability Letter

Greg W. Johnson, P.E.

170 Hollow Oak New Braunfels, Texas 78132 830/905-2778

April 29, 2022

KFW ENGINEERING & SURVEYING 3421 Paesanos Parkway, #200 San Antonio, Texas 78231

RE: Soil survey & OSSF compatibility
Cool Spring Phase 1, Lots 1-16 & 49-71 & 83-91
being 48 Lots in 74.852 acres
Williamson County, Texas

TYPE SOILS AND DRAINAGE

This location was surveyed for soil types and their compatibility with development and installation of septic systems. Tested soils have a high clay content and are a part of the Doss silty clay 1 to 5% slopes (DoC) & Eckrant cobbly clay 1 to 8% slopes (EaD) & Farlie clay, 1 to 2% slopes (FaB) moderately well drained sloping (1-8%) with this soil profile consists of a stoney, dark brown clay to 16"-42" over cobbly weak broken limestone over massive limestone. According to FIRM #48491C0235F, this property is not within the regulated floodplain.

OSSF TYPES

Since the site has shallow depth soils with high clay content with poor soil absorption characteristics, a variety of septic systems are suitable depending on each lot. Recommended On Site Sewage Facilities (OSSF) for this site are aerobic treatment plants with spray or drip irrigation, or mounded low pressure dosing fields. Adequate space is available for any of the referenced OSSF's and their respective replacement areas.

Property will be served with public water and service to each lot must be routed in such a way to provide a minimum of 10' separation from any part of each OSSF.

Respectfully yours, Greg W. Johnson, P.E., F#2585



Page 1 of 2

OSSF Sizing

Water usage and field requirements:

3 Bedroom Residence Q = 240 GPD 4 Bedroom Residence Q = 300 GPD 5 Bedroom Residence Q = 360 GPD

Aerobic Treatment Plant (Spray Irrigation)

A = Q / Ri Ri = 0.064 g/sf

3 BR A = 240/0.064 = 3750 sf. 4 BR A = 300/0.064 = 4688 sf. 5 BR A = 360/0.064 = 5625 sf.

Drip Irrigation and Low Pressure Dosing

A = Q/Ra Ra = 0.2 g/sf (Type III Soil)

3 BR A = 240/0.1 = 2400 sf. 4 BR A = 300/0.1 = 3000 sf. 5 BR A = 360/0.1 = 3600 sf.

ON-SITE SEWERAGE FACILITY SOIL EVALUATION REPORT INFORMATION

Date Soil Survey Performed: _	April 26, 2022	
Site Location:	COOL SPR	ING, PHASE ONE
Proposed Excavation Depth: _	<u>N/A</u>	
Requirements: At least two soil exca	vations must be perfor	med on the site, at opposite ends of the proposed disposal area.

Locations of soil boring or dug pits must be shown on the site drawing. For subsurface disposal, soil evaluations must be performed to a depth of at least two feet below the proposed excavation depth. For surface disposal, the surface horizon must be evaluated. Describe each soil horizon and identify any restrictive features on the form. Indicate depths where features appear.

SOIL BORING	NUMBER	1-4				
Depth (Feet)	Texture Class	Soil Texture	Gravel Analysis	Drainage (Mottles/ Water Table)	Restrictive Horizon	Observations
0 12"-14"	IV	CLAY\	<15%			DARK BROWN
2 3 4	IV	CLAY	>30%	NONE OBSERVED	LIMESTONE @ 24"-30"	TAN STONEY
5						

SOIL BORING	NUMBER	5-8				
Depth (Feet)	Texture Class	Soil Texture	Gravel Analysis	Drainage (Mottles/ Water Table)	Restrictive Horizon	Observations
0 1 2 3 4 5	SAME		AS		ABOVE	

I certify that the findings of this report are based on my field observations and are accurate to the best of my ability.

Greg W. Johnson, P.E. 67587-F2585, S.E. 11561

26/2022 Date



FIRM #2585

Greg W. Johnson, P.E.

170 Hollow Oak New Braunfels, Texas 78132 830/905-2778

April 29, 2022

KFW ENGINEERING & SURVEYING 3421 Paesanos Parkway, #200 San Antonio, Texas 78231

RE: Soil survey & OSSF compatibility Cool Spring Phase 2, Lots 18-48 & 71-82 & 92-105, being 54 Lots in 75.160 acres Williamson County, Texas

TYPE SOILS AND DRAINAGE

This location was surveyed for soil types and their compatibility with development and installation of septic systems. Tested soils have a high clay content and are a part of the Doss silty clay 1 to 5% slopes (DoC) & Denton silty clay 1 to 3% slopes (DnB) moderately well drained sloping (1-5%) with this soil profile consists of a stoney, dark brown clay to 12"-16" over cobbly weak broken limestone over massive limestone @ 12"-30". According to FIRM #48491C0230F/ #48491C0235F, this property is not within the regulated floodplain.

OSSF TYPES

Since the site has shallow depth soils with high clay content with poor soil absorption characteristics, a variety of septic systems are suitable depending on each lot. Recommended On Site Sewage Facilities (OSSF) for this site are aerobic treatment plants with spray or drip irrigation, or mounded low pressure dosing fields. Adequate space is available for any of the referenced OSSF's and their respective replacement areas.

Property will be served with public water and service to each lot must be routed in such a way to provide a minimum of 10' separation from any part of each OSSF.

Respectfully yours, Greg W. Johnson, P.E., F#2585



Page 1 of 2

OSSF Sizing

Water usage and field requirements:

3 Bedroom Residence Q = 240 GPD 4 Bedroom Residence Q = 300 GPD 5 Bedroom Residence Q = 360 GPD

Aerobic Treatment Plant (Spray Irrigation)

A = Q / Ri Ri = 0.064 g/sf

3 BR A = 240/0.064 = 3750 sf. 4 BR A = 300/0.064 = 4688 sf. 5 BR A = 360/0.064 = 5625 sf.

Drip Irrigation and Low Pressure Dosing

A = Q/Ra Ra = 0.2 g/sf (Type III Soil)

3 BR A = 240/0.1 = 2400 sf. 4 BR A = 300/0.1 = 3000 sf. 5 BR A = 360/0.1 = 3600 sf.

ON-SITE SEWERAGE FACILITY SOIL EVALUATION REPORT INFORMATION

Date Soil Survey Performed: _	April 26, 2022	
Site Location:	COOL SPRI	NG, PHASE TWO
Proposed Excavation Depth:	<u>N/A</u>	
Requirements: At least two soil excav Locations of soil borir	vations must be performing or dug pits must be	ned on the site, at opposite ends of the proposed disposal area. shown on the site drawing.

For subsurface disposal, soil evaluations must be performed to a depth of at least two feet below the proposed excavation depth. For surface disposal, the surface horizon must be evaluated. Describe each soil horizon and identify any restrictive features on the form. Indicate depths where features appear.

SOIL BORING	NUMBER	9-13	·····			
Depth (Feet)	Texture Class	Soil Texture	Gravel Analysis	Drainage (Mottles/ Water Table)	Restrictive Horizon	Observations
0 12"-16" 2	IV	CLAY	< 15%			DARK GRAY BROWN
3 12"30" 4 5	IV	CLAY	>30%	NONE OBSERVED	LIMESTONE @ 24"-30"	TAN STONEY

SOIL BORING	NUMBER	14-18	·			
Depth (Feet)	Texture Class	Soil Texture	Gravel Analysis	Drainage (Mottles/ Water Table)	Restrictive Horizon	Observations
0 1 2 3 4 5	SAME		AS		ABOVE	

I certify that the findings of this report are based on my field observations and are accurate to the best of my ability.

Greg W. Johnson, P.E. 67587-F2585, S.E. 11561

04/26/2022 Date

TE FIRM #2585



OSSF Suitability Letter From Williamson County Authorized Agent

Williamson County - County Engineer's Office

3151 SE Inner Loop, Suite B Georgetown, TX 78626 Telephone (512) 943-3330 Fax (512) 943-3335



Date: Monday, June 27, 2022

Justin Scribner KFW Engineers & Surveying 3421 Paesanos Pkwy #200 San Antonio, TX 78231 jscribner@kfwengineers.com

Permit Number OSSF-2022-473 Job Address: W of CR200 & S of Bold Sundown, Williamson County, TX 78642

Justin Scribner,

The review for your project located at W of CR200 & S of Bold Sundown, Williamson County, TX 78642 is complete. Additional information is needed for the items listed below. Comments from this review follow.

The following comments have been provided by Paul Walter. Should you have any questions or require additional information regarding any of these comments, please contact Paul Walter by telephone at (512) 943-3625 or by email at paul.walter@wilco.org.

1) OSSF Comments Approved

Please see the attached WPAP letter for the TCEQ submittal. You can also view it in the portal.

Should you have questions regarding specific comments, please contact the staff member referenced under the section in which the comment occurs. Should you have questions or require additional information regarding the plan review process itself, please feel free to contact the front counter at (512) 943-3330

If the comments provided indicate that a plan revision is required, please upload the revised plans through the online customer portal at www.mygovernmentonline.org in PDF format.

We appreciate your prompt attention to these matters.

Sincerely,

and 5 Walth

Paul Walter, OS0008032

Department of Infrastructure County Engineer's Office 3151 SE Inner Loop, Ste B Georgetown, TX 78626 T: 512.943.3330 F: 512.943.3335

J. Terron Evertson, PE, DR, CFM



June 23, 2022

KFW Engineering & Surveying c/o Justin Scribner 3421 Paesanos Pkwy #200 San Antonio, TX 78231

RE: Cool Spings Subdivision, Liberty Hill, TX Richard West Survey, Abst 643, ~150 acre

The above referenced property is located within the Edwards Aquifer Contibuting Zone.

Based on the surrounding subdivisions and the soil survey for Williamson County and planning material received, this office is able to determine that the soil and site conditions of this lot is suitable to allow the use of on-site sewage facilities (OSSF). It should be noted that this office has not actually studied the physical properties of this site. Site specific conditions such as OSSF setbacks, recharge features, drainage, soil conditions, etc..., will need taken into account in planning any OSSF.

These OSSF's will have to be designed by a professional engineer or a registered sanitarian. An Edwards Aquifer protection plan shall be approved by the appropriate TCEQ regional office before an authorization to construct an OSSF may be issued. The owner will be required to inform each prospective buyer, lessee or renter of the following in writing:

- That an authorization to construct shall be required before an OSSF can be constructed in the subdivision;
- That a notice of approval shall be required for the operation of an OSSF;
- Whether an application for a water pollution abatement plan as defined in Chapter 213 has been made, whether it has been approved and if any restrictions or conditions have been placed on the approval.

If this office can be of further assistance, please do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely,

Austin Nelson, OS 33516 Williamson County - OSSF







EXHIBIT 1 EXISTING DRAINAGE AREA MAP

					man and a second	
Existing Conditions						
ON-SITE	(Acres)	Sq. Miles	CN	Imp. Cover	Тс	Tc Lag
DA-1	22.27	0.034797	77	0%	29	17.4
DA-2	15.57	0.024328	77	0%	26	15.6
DA-3	13.06	0.020406	77	0%	15	9
DA-4	9.87	0.015422	77	0%	13	7.8
DA-5	14.92	0.023313	77	0%	14	8.4
DA-6	8.44	0.013188	77	0%	30	18
DA-7	5.95	0.009297	77	0%	18	10.8
DA-8	49.2	0.076875	77	0%	19	11.4
DA-9	6.71	0.010484	77	0%	15	9
DA-10	4.03	0.006297	77	0%	19	11.4
OFF-SITE						
OS-1	16.37	0.025578	77	20%	24	14.4
OS-2	11.38	0.017781	77	20%	24	14.4
OS-3	8.91	0.013922	77	20%	26	15.6
OS-4	687.94	1.074906	77	31%	38	22.8
OS-5	22.08	0.0345	77	27%	25	15
OS-6	84.64	0.13225	77	31%	33	19.8
OS-7	1836	2.86875	77	10%	89	53.4
OS-8	1.103	0.001723	77	20%	13	7.8



							ING - 78231 9-8441 22300
			0'	SCALE : 60	1''=600' 00'		S + SURVEY S - TBPLS Firm #: 101) 3 • TBPLS Firm #: 101)
					12	00'	GINEER Paesanos Pkwy E #: (210) 979
				<u>LEGE</u>	= OFFSITE D	RAINAGE	TBPB
		-			AREA = ONSITE EX	ISTING	ATE
				^	DRAINAGE = CONTOUR	AREA 'S	ISSUE L
			(Ð	= STUDY PC		
		وو		a-ja-ja-ja-ja-ja-ja-ja-ja-ja-ja-ja-ja-ja	= FLOW ARRO	OW PATH	SNOISIA
and the second		-		.,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	= ONSITE PR	OPOSED	RE
and the first	and the second sec	Le La			1 LOW I AII	,	
- Che John Contraction	A A	and a start and a start and a start a					
	no ha						
	and a						
Alter	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,						
I To and		A					
							Z (dz
		-					0 0
arg D							NIS I
202 - A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A	ŀ						
							SU SNS
			Evicti	ng Poak Ek			
		Frequency	2-Year	10-Year	25-Year	100-Year	NN(ND
		DA-1 DA-2	32.6 24.9	65.9 49.8	89.3 67.3	127.8 95.9	
		DA-3	26.4	52.3	70.3	99.7	S B C C
		DA-4 DA-5	20.8 30.6	41.7 60.8	56.4 82.2	80.3 117.3	
		DA-6	12.5	25	33.8	48.3	NO [SI
		DA-7	11.1	22.2	30	42.7	
	AS	0A-8 DA-9	90.2 13.6	26.9	240.6 36.1	543.7 51.2	
	ARE.	DA-10	7.4	14.6	19.7	28.2	
		OS-1	32	58.4	76.8	107.1	
		OS-2	22.3	40.6	53.4	74.5	
		OS-3 OS-4	1151.5	2030.1	40.6 2647	3660.9	
		OS-5	44.8	79.8	104.2	143.8	
		OS-6	153.5	270.6	352.5	486.7	
		OS-7	1529.4	2982.7	4027.1	5815	PLAT NO.
	$\left - \right $	US-8 1	2.8	5.1 4551 80	6.7 6104 00	9.3 878/1 70	JOB NO.: DATE:
	LS	2	1584.60	2835.50	3717.30	5166.40	DRAWN: CHECKED:
	INIC	3	1364.70	2443.60	3194.70	4431.70	SHEET NUMBER:
	P(4	1325.10	2365.60	3089.80	4277.70	
		5	57.00	111.00	1480.70	210.20	



EXHIBIT 2 PROPOSED DRAINAGE AREA MAP

Proposed Conditions						- 1097/ X
ON-SITE	(Acres)	Sq. Miles	CN	Imp. Cover	Тс	Tc Lag
DA-1 (Detained)	22.27	0.034797	77	20%	20	12
DA-2 (Detained)	15.57	0.024328	77	20%	26	15.6
DA-3 (Detained)	13.06	0.020406	77	20%	20	12
DA-4 (Undetained)	9.87	0.015422	77	20%	19	11.4
DA-5 (Undetained)	14.92	0.023313	77	20%	15	9
DA-6 (Undetained)	8.44	0.013188	77	20%	23	13.8
DA-7 (Undetained)	5.95	0.009297	77	20%	18	10.8
DA-8 (Undetained)	49.2	0.076875	77	20%	27	16.2
DA-9 (Detained)	6.71	0.010484	77	20%	19	11.4
DA-10 (Detained)	4.03	0.006297	77	20%	20	12
OFF-SITE						
OS-1 (Undetained)	16.37	0.025578	77	20%	24	14.4
OS-2 (Undetained)	11.38	0.017781	77	20%	24	14.4
OS-3 (Undetained)	8.91	0.013922	77	20%	26	15.6
OS-4 (Undetained)	687.94	1.074906	77	31%	38	22.8
OS-5 (Undetained)	22.08	0.0345	77	27%	25	15
OS-6 (Undetained)	84.64	0.13225	77	31%	33	19.8
OS-7 (Undetained)	1836	2.86875	77	10%	89	53.4
OS-8 (Detained)	1.103	0.001723	77	20%	13	7.8



						5, TX 78231 979-8441 10122300	
		0	SCALE : 6	1"=600' 00'	200'	FRS + SURVE 979-8444 - Fax #: (210) 979-8444 - Fax #: (210) 973 - TBPLS Firm #:	
			LEGEND			t21 Pasanos hone #: (210 BPE Firm #:	
	I	= = OFFSITE DRAINAGE AREA					
	I			= ONSITE PF	ROPOSED	DATE	
					RS	ISSUE	
	= STUDY POINT						
	= FLOW ARROW = OFFSITE FLOW PATH				SIONS		
and the	= ONSITE PROPOSED FLOW PATH					REVI	
ME LA							
A Contraction of the second se	A Contraction of the second se						
						N ZZ	
952						01	
						S Si Ol	
		Propo	sed Peak F	lows	400.1/	S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S	
	DA-1	2-year 47.4	10-Year 86.4	25-Year 113.6	100-Year 157.7		
	DA-2	29.4	53.8	70.9	98.7		
	DA-3 DA-4	21.3	38.9	79.8 51.2	71.4	N MI	
	DA-5	35.5	64.7	84.9	117.6)St	
	DA-6	16.7	30.7	40.5	56.5		
	DA-7	<u> </u>	24.1 166.8	31.8 219.8	44.2 306.5		
AS	DA-9	8.9	16.2	21.4	29.8		
ARE	DA-10	8.6	15.6	20.6	28.5		
	OS-1	32	58.4 40.6	76.8	107.1 74 F		
	OS-3	16.8	30.8	40.6	56.5		
	OS-4	1151.5	2030.1	2647	3660.9		
	OS-5	44.8	79.8	104.2	143.8		
	OS-6	153.5	270.6	352.5	486.7		
	05-7	1529.4 2.8	2982.7 5.1	4027.1	9.3 9.3	PLAT NO.	
		2397.80	4554.80	6104.00	8784.70	JOB NO.:	
1				Г — —		DATE: DRAWN: CHECKED	
TS	2	1558.80	2793.70	3645.00	5035.50	DATE: DRAWN: CHECKED:	
OINTS	2 3	1558.80 1338.70	2793.70 2404.30	3645.00 3138.10	5035.50 4336.90	date: drawn: checked: SHEET NUMBER:	
POINTS	2 3 4 5	1558.80 1338.70 1312.60 16.00	2793.70 2404.30 2364.60 60.80	3645.00 3138.10 3089.80 91.50	5035.50 4336.90 4275.00 137.90	date: drawn: checked: SHEET NUMBER:	



EXHIBIT 3 DISTURBED AREA EXHIBIT





EXHIBIT 4 TEMPORARY BMP EXHIBIT



Nov 06, 2024, 10:07am User ID: ecorona :\758\08\01\Design\Exhibits\CAD\CZP\220531 - Temporary BMP



EXHIBIT 5 PROPOSED GRADING PLAN







G.E.T.TV.E. = GAS, ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE & CABLE EASEMENT = FLOW ARROW = LOT GRADE TYPE

> = PROPOSED DRIVEWAY LOCATION = HIGH POINT


















ROADS, AND DETENTION PONDS. 9. CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE POSITIVE DRAINAGE ALL SWALES.







